
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2013 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of August 12, 2013, as published and 
distributed. 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

 
A. “Class B”/Class “B” Temporary Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Knights of 

Columbus for “Fall Festival/Pig Roast” at St. Francis de Sales Church, 148 W. Main St., on September 14, 2013 
from 5 p.m. to 11 p.m. and September 15, 2013 at 11 a.m. to 6 p.m. 

 
B. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jeremy C. Hanson and Tiffany L. Taylor 

 
6. Resolution 13-R48, revising the salary/benefit schedule for non-represented police management employees and 

approving retroactive payments back to 2010 for school credit pay in the amount of $4,232.80  
 

7. Resolution 13-R49, transferring $70,751.00 from the TID Discretionary Account to the TID Parking Lot 
Resurfacing Project Account 
 

8. Resolution 13-R50, transferring $165,016.00 from the TID Discretionary Account to the TID Street Improvement 
Project Account 
 

9. Presentation of Accounts 
 
A. Purchase Orders 

 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $7,403.29 

 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $94,926.67 

 
10. Adjournment 
  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
8/23/13 3:55PM 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



  1 
08.12.13_Finance_Minutes 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2013 - 6:00PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 

Chair Hill called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Kupsik, Lyon, Hougen and Hill. Absent: Alderman Mott (Excused). Also Present: City 
Administrator Jordan, Comptroller Pollitt, DPW Winkler and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee meeting minutes of July 22, 2013 and July 26, 
2013, as published and distributed. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Original “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License Application for Global Hands – A Fair Trade Shop, 270 Broad St., Lake 
Geneva, Pamela Ellis, Agent 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to recommend approval. Chair Hill said the license would be used to sell packaged wine for off-
premises consumption. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Alcohol License Premises Extension Application filed by Stephen J. Schroeder on behalf of Sprecher’s Pub and 
Restaurant, 111 Center St., for parking lot area during “Sprechtober” event on Saturday, October 12, 2013 from 11 a.m. 
to midnight 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Park Permit Application filed by Michael Cotter on behalf of Elkhorn Kiwanis Club to use Donian Park for Elkhorn 
Kiwanis Duck Race on Saturday, August 17, 2013 from 11 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 
Kupsik/Hougen motion to recommend approval. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Demetrius G. Argiropoulos, Carrie A. Liden, 
Ambyr L. Sweet, Christina M. Boehlen, George Argiropoulos, Melissa M. Reiherzer, Tracy A. Hicks, Erik M. Emerson, 
William R. Anderson, Connie L. Howen, Martin K. Heinz and Heather E. Boggs 
Kupsik/Hougen motion to recommend approval. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Discussion/Action on 2014 Budget Timeline 
Comptroller Pollitt said the proposed timeline is patterned after last year’s budget process. Chair Hill asked when the City will 
receive the budget information it needs from the State. Comptroller Pollitt said it usually isn’t until mid-October, which is why 
the budget won’t get finalized until after that time. Alderman Hougen asked what the process will be for capital budgeting. 
Administrator Jordan said that depends on how the Council wished to proceed. He said the City is on the last year of its current 
borrowing cycle. The City can plan for another borrowing cycle and can also begin using its equipment replacement fund. Chair 
Hill asked that the capital budget, sale of properties, parking, lakefront, TID and capital all be worked into the budget process.  
 
Kupsik/Hougen motion to recommend approval. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Discussion/Action on renewal of a TID CDARS in the amount of $600,000.00 maturing on August 22, 2013 
Comptroller Pollitt reported she only received a quote from Community Bank of Delavan for a one-year rollover at the rate of 
0.35%. 
 
Kupsik/Huogen  motion to recommend reinvesting the TID CDARS in the amount of $600,000.00 for a one year period with 
Community Bank of Delavan interest rate 0.35%. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Discussion/Action on award of contract to Frank Bros. for Parking Lot Resurfacing project in the amount of $70,751.00 
funded by TID #4 
 
DPW Winkler said he was instructed to solicit bids for resurfacing and restriping three downtown parking lots. He said the City 
received four bids ranging from $70,751.00 to $122,014.00. Mr. Winkler said the low bid of $70,751.00 is a fantastic price and 



  2 
08.12.13_Finance_Minutes 

Frank Bros. has done work for the City before. Comptroller Pollitt noted a budget resolution will need to be approved in order 
to fund it from the TID discretionary account. DPW Winkler said the work would being after Labor Day when things start 
quieting down. 
 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Discussion/Action on award of contract with Stark Asphalt for 2013 Street Improvement project in the amount of 
$366,605.10 funded by TID #4 and Capital Fund 
DPW Winkler said the City received three bids for the project, with the low bid being submitted by Stark Asphalt of 
Milwaukee. Mr. Winkler explained the project was bid by unit price, by street. He said the City can proceed with the portion of 
work that fits within the project budget. Some roads are located within the TID and the others would be funded by the capital 
fund.  
 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Discussion/Action on 2013 Street Improvement project Construction Management Services Agreement with Crispell-
Snyder in the amount not to exceed $35,500.00 funded by TID #4 and Capital Fund 
DPW Winkler said the agreement includes $19,000.00 for inspection services, $13,800.00 for construction management 
services and $2,700.00 for staking services. He said the City will be billed hourly with a not-to-exceed amount of $35,500.00 
for the project. 
 
Kupsik/Hougen motion to recommend approval. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Discussion/Action on mayor and council compensation 
Alderman Kupsik said this topic was discussed at Committee of the Whole. He said the Council agreed to look at a small pay 
increase for 2014; it would be the first increase since 2008. Mr. Kupsik noted it wouldn’t go into effect until the next terms for 
mayor and aldermen. He suggested increasing the compensation levels to the state median, as provided by the city clerk in a 
salary of municipalities with population between 5,000 and 15,000 - $7,200 for mayor and $3,600 for alderperson. Chair Hill 
agreed that a pay increase was appropriate. Alderman Hougen agreed with using the state median as opposed to the mean which 
includes outliers. 
 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to increase the mayor and council compensation to $7,200.00 for mayor and $3,600.00 for alderman. 
Chair Hill questioned whether it was worth doing for such as a small increase. Alderman Lyon suggested the City have a more 
systematic approach for reviewing mayor and council compensation as part of the annual budget cycle. Motion carried 4 to 0, 
Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Discussion/Action on request filed by William Chesen, 800 Platt Ave., Lake Geneva, on behalf of the Lake Geneva Fire 
Bells to reserve and waive the parking fees for seven stalls in front of 149 Broad St. for the annual Lake Geneva Fire 
Bells fundraiser on Sunday, September 22, 2013 
Hougen/Hill motion to recommend approval. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Presentation of Accounts 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $4,924.25. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott 
was absent. 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $203,392.07. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman 
Mott was absent. 
Lyon/Kupsik motion to recommend acceptance of the Monthly Treasurer’s Report for June 2013. Motion carried 4 to 0, 
Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
Adjournment 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to adjourn at 6:48 p.m. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Mott was absent. 
 
______________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 



1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2013 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Mott 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of August 12, 2013 and Special City Council Meeting minutes of August 

15, 2013, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
A. “Class B”/Class “B” Temporary Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Knights of 

Columbus for “Fall Festival/Pig Roast” at St. Francis de Sales Church, 148 W. Main St., on September 14, 2013 
from 5 p.m. to 11 p.m. and September 15, 2013 at 11 a.m. to 6 p.m. 

 
B. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jeremy C. Hanson and Tiffany L. Taylor 

 
10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Mayoral Veto of action taken at the Regular City Council Meeting of August 12, 2013 approving mayor and council 

annual compensation of $7,500.00 for mayor and $4,000.00 for alderperson 
 

12. Discussion/Action on mayor and council compensation 
 

13. Discussion/Action on approval of employment contracts for police chief and assistant police chief 
 

14. Resolution 13-R47, designating the City Hall second floor expansion area as a Police Department training room 
 

15. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Resolution 13-R48, revising the salary/benefit schedule for non-represented police management employees 
and approving retroactive payments back to 2010 for school credit pay in the amount of $4,232.80  

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

 
B. Resolution 13-R49, transferring $70,751.00 from the TID Discretionary Account to the TID Parking Lot 

Resurfacing Project Account 
 

C. Resolution 13-R50, transferring $165,016.00 from the TID Discretionary Account to the TID Street 
Improvement Project Account 
 

16. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Hougen 
 

A. First reading of Ordinance 13-17, amending the Zoning Map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, from Neighborhood Business (NB) to Planned Development (PD) for a certain property 
in the City (406 Wells St.) 
 

B. Discussion/Action on General Development Plan (GDP) and Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) application filed 
by filed by Susan Ekizian, 406 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for Commercial Indoor Lodging at 
406 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. ZOP 00353 
 

C. First reading of Ordinance 13-18, amending the Zoning Map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, from Planned Development (PD) to Single Family Residential (SR-3 and SR-4) for a 
certain property in the City (Tax Key Numbers ZYUP 00137I, ZYUP 00137J, ZYUP 00192 and ZYUP 
00193) 
 

D. First reading of Ordinance 13-19, amending the Zoning Text of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, to revise and further clarify Commercial Entertainment land uses and add a new 
category Physical Activity Studio 
 

E. Resolution 13-R51, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Christina Wozniak, 1400 
Hunters Ridge Drive Unit 57, Genoa City, WI 53128, to operate a Dance Studio (Commercial Indoor 
Entertainment) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district at 921 Park Drive Suite D, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. ZLGBP2 0000, contingent upon approval of the zoning text amendment 
and that the conditional use be limited to this owner 
 

F. Resolution 13-R52, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Doud Engineering Systems, 
6613 West Matanuska Tr., McHenry, IL 60050, for a multi-tenant office/industrial group development 
complex at Tax Key No. ZLGBP2 00001, ZLGBP2 00002 and ZLGBP2 00003 
 

17. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Purchase Orders 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $7,403.29 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $94,926.67 
 

18. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors 
 

A. Discussion/Action on designating Thomas Anthony as first alternate on Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

B. Discussion/Action on appointment of Frank Marsala as second alternate on Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

C. Discussion/Action on appointment of Brian Olsen to Board of Park Commissioners to fill the balance of Rick 
Steinberg’s term, expiring on May 1, 2014 
 

19. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(b) for considering licensing of Lisa M. Anderson by a 
board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of formal action on any such 
matter (City Attorney Draper) 

 



3 

20. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
Closed Session 
 

21. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
8/23/13  3:57PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 



08.12.13_Council_Minutes 1

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2013 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Wall. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon. Absent: Alderman 
Mott (excused). Also present: Administrator Jordan, DPW Winkler, City Attorney Draper and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations. None. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting. None.  
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. 
City Clerk Hawes reported the City received a letter from William Chesen and the Lake Geneva Fire Bells dated July 23, 
2013 requesting the free use of seven parking spaces in front of 149 Broad St. on September 22, 2013 for a fundraiser. The 
City also received a letter from County Supervisor Nancy Russell dated August 6, 2013 stating that the County Finance 
Committee will be meeting on September 19 to discuss changes to its special assessment policies. Mr. Hawes said copies of 
the letters were distributed to the City Council and the originals will be maintained in the City Clerk’s office. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Taggart/Kupsik motion to approve the regular meeting minutes of July 22, 2013 and special meeting minutes of July 26, 
2013, as distributed. Motion approved 7 to 0. 
 
Consent Agenda 

A. Original “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License Application for Global Hands – A Fair Trade Shop, 270 Broad St., 
Lake Geneva, Pamela Ellis, Agent 

 
B. Alcohol License Premises Extension Application filed by Stephen J. Schroeder on behalf of Sprecher’s Pub and 

Restaurant, 111 Center St., for parking lot area during “Sprechtober” event on Saturday, October 12, 2013 from 11 
a.m. to midnight 

 
C. Park Permit Application filed by Michael Cotter on behalf of Elkhorn Kiwanis Club to use Donian Park for Elkhorn 

Kiwanis Duck Race on Saturday, August 17, 2013 from 11 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 
 
D. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Demetrius G. Argiropoulos, Carrie A. Liden, 

Ambyr L. Sweet, Christina M. Boehlen, George Argiropoulos, Melissa M. Reiherzer, Tracy A. Hicks, Erik M. 
Emerson, William R. Anderson, Connie L. Howen, Martin K. Heinz and Heather E. Boggs 

 
Hill/Hougen motion to approve the consent agenda. Unanimously carried. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda. None. 
 
Discussion/Action on request by Badger High School Leadership Dynamics program to install Little Free Library at 
two sites in Library Park (continued 7/22/13) 
Hill/Wall motion to suspend the rules and allow the representatives from Badger High School Leadership Dynamics to 
address the Council. Unanimously carried. 
 
Jim Gebhart, program coordinator, and Alex Villegas, student representative, described the proposal for two “little free 
libraries” at Library park. Mr. Gebhart explained that little free library is an increasingly popular idea around the country. 
Each unit is about the size of a dog house and people use it for sharing books. He said the slogan is “take a book, leave a 



08.12.13_Council_Minutes 2

book.” Mr. Gebhart said the two locations in Library Park were proposed by the students because of the high foot traffic in 
that area. He noted that the students would like to expand the program to residential areas at a future time. 
 
Council members agreed it was a worthy project. Alderman Taggart expressed concern that the language in the park’s deed 
would prohibit the little free libraries. City Attorney Draper said he has reviewed the deed document and it did allow items 
that would enhance the park. Council members discussed whether the little free libraries would be confused with the Lake 
Geneva Public Library if they were placed in that area. Alderman Kupsik suggested that one of the little free libraries be 
installed in Flat Iron Park instead. 
 
Mayor Connors expressed support for the little free libraries proposal. He suggested the Board of Park Commissioners 
approve the exact locations of the two units. 
 
Hill/Lyon motion to approve installation of two little free libraries with exact locations to be determined by the Board of 
Park Commissioners. Alderman Kupsik asked the city attorney to provide clarification on the deed restrictions regarding 
permanent structures in Library Park. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik and Lyon voted “yes.” Taggart voted “no.” Mott was absent. Motion carried 6 
to 1. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
 
Discussion/Action on 2014 Budget Timeline 
Hill/Hougen motion to approve the timeline as presented. Alderman Hill said there was discussion at Finance, License and 
Regulation Committee about the capital budgeting process. She said department heads will present the capital budget 
requests their departmental presentations. The capital budget will be adopted after the general fund budget. Motion carried 7 
to 0, Mott was absent. 
 
Discussion/Action on renewal of a TID CDARS in the amount of $600,000.00 maturing on August 22, 2013 
Hill/Kupsik motion to renew the TID CDARS in the amount of $600,000.00 with Community Bank of Delavan for a 52-
week period with an interest rate of 0.35%. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Mott was absent. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on award of contract to Frank Bros. for Parking Lot Resurfacing project in the amount of 
$70,751.00 funded by TID #4 
Hill/Lyon motion to approve. Alderman Hill said the project involves grading and resurfacing three municipal parking lots 
downtown. She said the City received four competitive bids for the project; the low bid of $70,751.00 from Frank Bros. is 
very fair for the work. Ms. Hill noted the work would begin after Labor Day when downtown is less congested. She said a 
budget resolution would need to be approved to transfer the funds. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Mott was absent. Motion carried 7 to 0. 

 
Discussion/Action on award of contract with Stark Asphalt for 2013 Street Improvement project in the amount of 
$366,605.10 funded by TID #4 and Capital Fund 
Hill/Lyon motion to approve. DPW Winkler explained that the City would have as many streets completed as possible 
within the project budget. He referenced the streets listed on his memorandum, noting that $150,460.60 would be funded by 
TID #4 and $186,144.50 would be funded by the capital fund. Mr. Winkler said the work would start after Labor Day. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Mott was absent. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on 2013 Street Improvement project Construction Management Services Agreement with Crispell-
Snyder in the amount not to exceed $35,500.00 funded by TID #4 and Capital Fund 
Hill/Hougen motion to approve. Alderman Taggart asked what type of work would be done under the agreement. DPW 
Winkler said it would be making sure every aspect of construction-related work is done property, including contract 
administration, on-site inspections, monitoring asphalt placement, measuring asphalt thickness, compiling quantities and 
making sure waivers are in order. He noted that the City would be billed on an hourly basis so we would pay based on actual 
work being done. 
 



08.12.13_Council_Minutes 3

 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Mott was absent. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on mayor and council compensation 
Alderman Hill said Finance, License and Regulation Committee made a recommendation to approve mayor and council 
compensation in the amount of $7,200 for mayor and $3,600 for alderperson. 
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve mayor and council compensation in the amount of $7,500 for mayor and $4,000 for 
alderperson. Alderman Hill stated the raise was necessary because it is a serious job with serious responsibilities. She said 
the compensation for the positions hasn’t been looked at since 2008. Ms. Hill noted the raise wouldn’t take effect until the 
next term for each position. Aldermen Taggart and Wall expressed opposition to the motion. Mr. Wall said he felt more 
comfortable with a 5% raise, since staff has received total wage increases of 3% and a 2% stipend since 2008. Mayor 
Connors suggested the proposed wage increases seemed excessive, noting it would be a 25% increase for mayor and 14% 
increase for aldermen. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik and Lyon voted “yes.” Wall and Taggart voted “no.” Mott was absent. Motion 
carried 5 to 2. 
 
Discussion/Action on request filed by William Chesen, 800 Platt Ave., Lake Geneva, on behalf of the Lake Geneva 
Fire Bells to reserve and waive the parking fees for seven stalls in front of 149 Broad St. for the annual Lake Geneva 
Fire Bells fundraiser on Sunday, September 22, 2013 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Mott was absent. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $4,924.25 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Mott was absent. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Hill/Lyon motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $203,392.07 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Mott was absent. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to accept the Monthly Treasurer’s Report for June 2013. Motion carried 7 to 0, Mott was absent. 
 
Closed Session 
Kupsik/Hougen motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (1) (c) considering employment, 
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility re: Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator position; and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 
19.85 (1)(b) for considering licensing of Rachell Olsen by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against 
such person and the taking of formal action on any such matter 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Mott was absent. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
The Council entered into Closed Session at 7:49 p.m. 
 
Lyon/Taggart motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Mott was absent. Motion carried 7 to 0. The 
Council reconvened in open session at 8:32 p.m. 
 
Kehoe/Wall motion to deny the operator license application filed by Rachell Olsen, based on the belief that the applicant 
would not perform job responsibly based on her record.  
 
Roll Call: Wall, Kehoe and Taggart voted “yes.” Hougen, Hill, Kupsik and Lyon voted “no.” Mott was absent. Motion failed 
3 to 4. 
 



08.12.13_Council_Minutes 4

Hill/Lyon motion approve the operator license application filed by Rachell Olsen. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Hill, Kupsik and Lyon voted “yes.” Wall and Taggart voted “no.” Kehoe abstained. Mott was absent. 
Motion carried 4 to 2. 
 
Hill/Wall motion to instruct staff to continue negotiations with the building inspector/zoning administrator candidate 
according to the terms discussed in closed session. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Mott was absent. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Adjournment 
Kupsik/Taggart motion to adjourn at 8:44 p.m. Motion carried 7 to 0, Mott was absent. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

 
THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 



08.15.13_Council_Minutes 1

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY, AUGUST 15, 2013 – 5:30PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon. Also present: 
Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Discussion/Action on appointment of Ken Robers to the position of Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator 
Hougen/Kehoe motion to approve appointment and offer of employment to Ken Robers effective September 1, 2013. 
Alderman Hill asked if there was a transitional plan with respect to the interim building inspection contractor. Administrator 
Jordan said the City currently has a short-term building inspection contract that will be terminated upon Mr. Robers’ first 
day. He said the City will continue to contract with Vandewalle and Associates for planning and zoning services, when 
needed. Mr. Jordan added that the retired building inspector/zoning administrator is willing to meet with Mr. Robers to 
discuss the position, schedule permitting. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Mott/Kehoe motion to adjourn at 5:38 p.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

 
THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 







City of Lake Geneva
8/26/2013Licenses Issued between 8/26/2013and

Date: 8/23/2013
Time: 12:07 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

8/26/2013 2013-     268 Tiffany L. Taylor 821 Kendall Lane Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Geneva Lanes Sandal Inc. 192 E. Main St., P.O. Box Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/26/2013 2013-     267 Jeremy C. Hanson 39610 104th St. Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Lake Geneva Lanes Sandal Inc. 192 E. Main St., P.O. Box Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular Count: 2 Totals for this Type: 100.00







CITIES 62.095 Updated 11−12 Wis. Stats.

Updated 2011−12 Wis. Stats.  August 12, 2013.  Published and certified under s. 35.18.

2011−12 Wisconsin Statutes updated though 2013 Wis. Act 45 and all Supreme Court Orders entered before August 12, 2013.
Published and certified under s. 35.18.    Changes effective after August 12, 2013 are designated by NOTES. (Published 8−12−13)

the council may provide for payment to such official such sum as
it sees fit, to reimburse the official for the expenses reasonably
incurred for costs and attorney fees.

(8) MAYOR.  (a)  The mayor shall be the chief executive officer.
The mayor shall take care that city ordinances and state laws are
observed and enforced and that all city officers and employees dis-
charge their duties.

(b)  The mayor shall from time to time give the council such
information and recommend such measures as the mayor may
deem advantageous to the city.  When present the mayor shall pre-
side at the meetings of the council.

(c)  The mayor shall have the veto power as to all acts of the
council, except such as to which it is expressly or by necessary
implication otherwise provided.  All such acts shall be submitted
to the mayor by the clerk and shall be in force upon approval evi-
denced by the mayor’s signature, or upon failing to approve or dis-
approve within 5 days, which fact shall be certified thereon by the
clerk.  If the mayor disapproves the mayor’s objections shall be
filed with the clerk, who shall present them to the council at its
next meeting.  A two−thirds vote of all the members of the council
shall then make the act effective notwithstanding the objections of
the mayor.

(d)  Except in cities that have adopted s. 62.13 (6), the mayor
shall be the head of the fire and police departments, and where
there is no board of police and fire commissioners shall appoint
all police officers, and the mayor may, in any city, appoint security
personnel to serve without pay, and in case of riot or other emer-
gency, appoint as many special police officers as may be neces-
sary.

(e)  The council at its first meeting subsequent to the regular
election and qualification of new members, shall after organiza-
tion, choose from its members a president, who, in the absence of
the mayor, shall preside at meetings of the council, and during the
absence or inability of the mayor shall have the power and duties
of the mayor, except that the president shall not have power to
approve an act of the council which the mayor has disapproved by
filing objections with the clerk.  The president shall when so offi-
ciating be styled “Acting Mayor”.

(9) TREASURER.  (a)  Except as provided in s. 66.0608, the trea-
surer shall collect all city, school, county, and state taxes, receive
all moneys belonging to the city or which by law are directed to
be paid to the treasurer, and pay over the money in the treasurer’s
hands according to law.

(b)  The treasurer shall keep a detailed account in suitable
books in such manner as the council shall direct.  The treasurer
shall keep in a separate book an account of all fees received.  The
treasurer’s books shall at all reasonable times be open to inspec-
tion.

(c)  The treasurer shall each month at the first meeting of the
council and as often as it shall require make to the council a veri-
fied report of moneys received and disbursed and of the condition
of the treasury.  Ten days before each regular city election the trea-
surer shall file in the clerk’s office a full and minute verified report
of moneys received and disbursed, tax certificates, vouchers and
other things of pecuniary value in the treasurer’s custody, and of
all transactions of the treasurer’s office from the date of the pre-
ceding like report.

(d)  The treasurer may receive no compensation except the
salary fixed by the council.  If the treasurer sells property for the
payment of taxes, the treasurer may also receive any fee a consta-
ble would receive for this service.  The treasurer shall deposit all
other fees he or she collects into the treasury at the end of each day.

(e)  Except as provided in s. 66.0608, the treasurer shall deposit
immediately upon receipt thereof the funds of the city in the name
of the city in the public depository designated by the council.  Such
deposit may be in either a demand deposit or in a time deposit,
maturing in not more than one year.  Failure to comply with the
provisions hereof shall be prima facie grounds for removal from
office.  When the money is so deposited, the treasurer and the trea-

surer’s bonders shall not be liable for such losses as are defined by
s. 34.01 (2).  The interest arising therefrom shall be paid into the
city treasury.

(f)  The treasurer may in writing, filed in the office of the clerk,
appoint a deputy who shall act under the treasurer’s direction and
in the treasurer’s absence or disability, or in case of a vacancy shall
perform the treasurer’s duties.  The deputy shall receive such com-
pensation as the council shall provide.  The acts of such deputy
shall be covered by official bond as the council shall direct.

(10) COMPTROLLER.  (a)  The comptroller shall monthly report
in writing to the council at its first meeting the condition of out-
standing contracts and of each of the city funds and claims payable
therefrom, and shall each year on or before October first file with
the clerk a detailed statement of the receipts and disbursements on
account of each fund of the city and of each aldermanic district or
other financial district during the preceding fiscal year, specifying
the source of each receipt and the object of each disbursement, and
also an estimate of the receipts and disbursements for the current
fiscal year.

(b)  The comptroller shall each month and as often as reported
examine the treasurer’s accounts as reported and as kept, and
attach thereto a report to the council as to their correctness and as
to any violation by the treasurer of the treasurer’s duty in the man-
ner of keeping accounts or disbursing moneys.

(c)  The comptroller shall examine each claim presented
against the city, and determine whether it is in proper form, and if
it is on contract, whether authorized and correct.  For these pur-
poses the comptroller may swear witnesses and take testimony.
If the comptroller finds no objection the comptroller shall mark his
or her approval on the claim.  If the comptroller disapproves in
whole or in part, the comptroller shall report the reasons for that
disapproval to the council.  The comptroller shall in all cases
report evidence taken.  No claim shall be considered by the coun-
cil or be referred to a committee until it has been so examined and
reported on.

(f)  The comptroller shall countersign all contracts with the city
if the necessary funds have been provided to pay the liability that
may be incurred thereunder, and no contract shall be valid until so
countersigned.

(g)  The comptroller shall each year make a list of all certifi-
cates for the payment of which special taxes are to be levied, in
time for the same to be inserted in the tax roll, and certify its cor-
rectness.

(h)  The comptroller may in writing, filed in the office of the
clerk, appoint a deputy who shall act under the comptroller’s
direction and in the comptroller’s absence or disability, or in case
of a vacancy shall perform the comptroller’s duties.  The deputy
shall receive such compensation as the council provides.  The acts
of such deputy shall be covered by official bond as the council
directs.

(11) CLERK.  (a)  The clerk shall have the care and custody of
the corporate seal and all papers and records of the city.

(b)  The clerk shall attend the meetings of the council and keep
a full record of its proceedings.

(c)  The clerk shall enter at length, immediately after it goes into
effect, every ordinance in an “ordinance book,” with proof of pub-
lication, date of passage and page of journal where final vote is
recorded.  The clerk shall keep a record of all licenses and permits
granted and record all bonds, in appropriate books.

(d)  The clerk shall draw and sign all orders upon the treasury
in the manner provided by s. 66.0607, and keep a full account
thereof in appropriate books.  The clerk shall carefully preserve
all receipts filed with the clerk.

(e)  The clerk shall keep an accurate account with the treasurer
and charge the treasurer with all tax lists presented for collection
and with all moneys paid into the treasury.

(f)  The clerk shall keep all papers and records in the clerk’s
office open to inspection at all reasonable hours subject to subch.
II of ch. 19.

(c)  The mayor shall have the veto power as to all acts of the( ) y p
council, except such as to which it is expressly or by necessary, p p y y y
implication otherwise provided.  All such acts shall be submittedp p
to the mayor by the clerk and shall be in force upon approval evir -y y p pp
denced by the mayor’s signature, or upon failing to approve or dis-y y g , p g pp
approve within 5 days, which fact shall be certified thereon by theypp y , y
clerk. If the mayor disapproves the mayor’s objections shall bey pp y j
filed with the clerk, who shall present them to the council at its, p
next meeting.  A two−thirds vote of all the members of the councilg
shall then make the act effective notwithstanding the objections offf
the mayor.



 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
MICHAEL D. HAWES 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
262.249.4092 • mhawes@cityoflakegeneva.com 

 
 
Date:  August 7, 2013 
 
To:  Mayor and Common Council 
 
Re: Mayor and Council Compensation 
 
 
 
At the Committee of the Whole meeting on August 5, the council members discussed mayor and 
council compensation and reviewed data from other communities.  
 
In summary, the city currently pays an annual salary of $6,000 for the mayor and $3,500 for 
alderpersons. This is slightly less than the mean and median of Wisconsin municipalities with 
populations between 5,000 and 15,000. The full salary survey data is attached. 
 
Upon review of this information, the council expressed interest in increasing the salary for mayor 
and alderperson, either at a percentage level similar to what staff has received since 2008 or to a 
level similar to the mean or median of similar sized municipalities. The salaries were last 
increased in 2008. 
 
Staff determined that non-represented employees of the city received a total of 3% wage 
increases since 2008. 
 
The following table displays some options the council might consider in its decision: 
 

 Current 3% Increase State Median State Mean 
Mayor $6,000 $6,180 $7,200 $8,030 

Alderperson $3,500 $3,605 $3,600 $3,703 
TOTAL (x8 alderpersons) $34,000 $35,020 $36,000 $37,654 

 
 
Recommendation 
If the Council wishes to increase compensation for the mayor and council, direct staff to prepare 
a wage resolution for council consideration.  
 



ELECTED OFFICIAL WAGES

WISCONSIN MUNICIPALITIES 5,000‐15,000

MUNICIPALITY TYPE YEAR POP. MAYOR ALDERMAN MAYOR ALDERMAN

Altoona City 2011 6,831 4,800$    2,000$            $25/sp. Mtg. $25/sp. Mtg

Antigo CIty 2010 8,677 15,000   900                $30/mtg $30/mtg

Ashland City 2010 8,509 14,000   $70 board mtg.; $50 COW

Baraboo City 2011 11,900 10,000   3,600            

Berlin City 2011 5,309 5,000     2,400            

Brown Deer Village 2013 12,003 5,400     3,600            

Burlington City 2010 10,500 7,200     3,600            

Cedarburg City 2011 11,440 6,000     2,400            

Chippewa Falls City 2011 13,470 10,000   3,000            

Columbus City 2011 4,932 9,000     3,000             $50/mo $50/mo

Cottage Grove Village 2013 6,230 12,443   2,400            

DeForest Village 2013 8,965 8,000     5,000             $30/mtg $30/mtg

Delafield City 2011 6,929 7,000     3,500            

Delavan City 2013 8,463 6,600     3,600            

Edgerton City 2011 5,358 2,500     2,200            

Elkhorn City 2013 10,118 8,260     5,340            

Evansville City 2010 4,960 4,500     $50/mtg

Fort Atkinson City 2011 12,180 3,600     3,000            

Glendale City 2011 12,980 5,700     2,700            

Grafton Village 2013 11,454 6,000     3,750             $300/yr

Greendale City 2010 13,950 9,007     5,500            

Hales Corners Village 2013 7,683 5,700     3,900            

Hartford City 2011 13,900 8,000     4,000            

Hartland Village 2013 9,118 5,526     4,526             $20/mtg $20/mtg

Hobart Village 2010 5,868 17,900   7,500            

Holmen Village 2010 8,138 3,000     1,800             $30/sp.mtg $30/sp.mtg

Hudson City 2011 11,900 12,000   3,600            

Jackson Village 2013 6,782 4,000     3,000             $15/mtg $15/mtg

Jefferson City 2011 7,839 4,000     2,500            

Kimberly Village 2013 6,559 6,000     3,900            

Kronenwetter Village 2013 7,229 7,800     4,200            

Lake Geneva City 2013 7,679 6,000     3,500            

Lake Mills City 2011 5,395 3,600     2,880            

Little Chute Village 2013 10,432 5,400     3,600            

McFarland Village 2010 7,368 1,800     $4/mtg $40/mtg

Merrill City 2011 10,130 12,600   3,460            

Milton City 2011 5,677 2,200     1,200            

Monona City 2010 8,228 4,800     3,000            

Monroe City 2011 10,950 6,400     3,000            

Mukwonago Village 2013 7,355 7,200     4,200            

New London City 2011 7,202 6,400     4,000             Cmte chair: $500/yr

New Richmond City 2011 8,003 12,000   7,000            

North Fond du Lac Village 2010 4,988 5,740     4,221            

Oconomowoc City 2011 14,330 25,221   6,372             $40/mo

Oregon Village 2010 8,807 4,500     3,000            

Pewaukee Village 2013 8,159 4,040     2,960            

Plateville City 2011 10,690 3,600     2,400            

Plover Village 2010 12,080 24,000   3,000            

Plymouth City 2011 8,468 7,200     3,600            

Port Washington City 2011 11,200 7,500     3,750            

SALARY MEETING STIPEND

8/2/2013 1



ELECTED OFFICIAL WAGES

WISCONSIN MUNICIPALITIES 5,000‐15,000

MUNICIPALITY TYPE YEAR POP. MAYOR ALDERMAN MAYOR ALDERMAN

SALARY MEETING STIPEND

Portage City 2011 10,140 11,400   3,600            

Prairie du Chien City 2011 6,023 10,000   1,800            

Reedsburg City 2011 9,153 5,500     2,600            

Rhinelander City 2011 8,210 12,000   $40/mtg $40/mtg

Rice Lake City 2010 8,807 8,800     3,000             $2280/yr

Richfield Village 2013 11,470 8,500     4,605            

Richland Center City 2011 5,167 7,500     2,400            

Ripon City 2011 7,701 7,000     3,600            

River Falls City 2011 14,343 12,000   6,000            

Rothschild Village 2010 5,390 7,800     4,800            

Sheboygan Falls City 2011 7,580 7,343     3,671             $30/mtg $30/mtg

Shorewood Village 2010 13,360 1,000     1,000            

Sturgeon Bay City 2011 9,868 9,850     7,200            

Sturtevant Village 2013 6,970 8,500     7,500            

Suamico Village 2013 11,411 8,500     5,500             $200/BOR mtg. $25/mtg., chair: $30/mtg

Sussesx Village 2013 10,500 6,600     4,400            

Tomah City 2011 9,189 12,000   3,000            

Twin Lakes Village 2013 5,989 7,200     6,000            

Waterford Village 2013 5,368 12,000   5,400             $40 $40

Waupaca City 2011 6,157 9,177     3,766             Comm. chair: $25/mtg

Waupun City 2011 10,983 6,000     4,000             $40/mtg $40/mtg

Weston Village 2010 14,310 6,000     5,000            

Whitefish Bay Village 2010 13,820 2,400     1,200            

Whitewater City 2011 14,299 3,600            

Lake Geneva 7,679 6,000$    3,500$           

MEAN 9,148    8,030     3,703            

MED 8,593    7,200     3,600            

8/2/2013 2



ELECTED OFFICIAL WAGES

NEIGHBORING MUNICIPALITIES

MUNICIPALITY TYPE YEAR POP. MAYOR ALDERMAN MAYOR ALDERMAN

Burlington City 2010 10,500 7,200$         3,600$         

Clinton Village 2013 2,154 1,500           600              

Darien Village 2010 1,640 1,200           600               $30/mtg $30/mtg

Delavan City 2013 8,463 6,600           3,600           

East Troy Village 2010 4,257 6,500           4,000           

Elkhorn City 2013 10,118 8,260           5,340           

Fontana Village 2013 1,678 3,744           2,350            $1,200/yr $   540/yr

Genoa City Village 2013 3,052 2,500           2,000           

Lake Geneva City 2013 7,679 6,000           3,500           

Mukwonago Village 2013 7,355 7,200           4,200           

Sharon Village 2010 1,559 4,500           2,500           

Twin Lakes Village 2013 5,989 7,200           6,000           

Walworth Village 2013 2,816 6,000           3,000            $15/mtg $10/mtg

Waterford Village 2013 5,368 12,000         5,400            $40/mtg $40/mtg

Whitewater City 2011 14,299 3,600           

Williams Bay Village 2013 2,573 3,500           2,100           

Lake Geneva 7,679 6,000$        3,500$        

MEAN 5,594        5,594           3,274           

MED 4,813        5,479           3,253           

SALARY MEETING STIPEND

8/2/2013 1











Resolution 13-R47 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE CITY HALL SECOND FLOOR EXPANSION 
AREA AS A POLICE DEPARTMENT TRAINING ROOM 

 
 
 WHEREAS, on January 13, 1997, the Common Council approved the design of 
the City Hall renovation, including a second floor future expansion area for the Police 
Department; 
 
 WHEREAS, on September 13, 1999, the Common Council designated the 
expansion area as a meeting room for senior citizens and other groups until a future time 
when the Police Department would have a need for it; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Police Department has been using a small section of the City 
Hall basement storage area for training; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Police Chief has determined that the basement area is not 
adequate for Police Department training and has requested that the second floor 
expansion area be designated for Police Department training; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Administrator has assisted the Walworth County Senior 
Citizen group in securing a new meeting space; 
 
 WHEREAS, on August 15, 2013 the Public Works Committee voted 
unanimously to recommend designating the second floor meeting room for Police 
Department training; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Common Council of the City of 
Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin, hereby designates the second floor 
expansion area as a Police Department training room. 

 
 

Approved this 26th day of August, 2013.  
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________________ 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 
 



Agenda Item No. 1– Police Department Expansion into the Second Floor Senior Center-Discussion. 
Administrator Jordan explained that he had spoken with both the seniors and the museum and the museum 
would welcome them to meet at the north meeting room.  Chief Rasmussen and the City Administrator 
discussed that the bridge group is different than the seniors and that for the time being they can continue to 
play there until the entire room is needed by the PD. 
 
It was moved by Ald. Hill and seconded by Ald. Hougen to approve of the Police Department expansion 
into the second floor bonus room area of City Hall and the move of the Walworth County senior citizens 
from City Hall to the meeting room of the museum across the street.  The motion passed 5-0. 
(This item should be approved by Common Council by resolution). 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 2- Shore Erosion in Front of Big Foot State Park & City Administrator Update. 
Administrator Jordan said he spoke with the DOT and the road was transferred to the City for maintenance 
by agreement.  There is still some question whether the DNR which has historically maintained the 
shoreline and beach frontage along Big Foot State Park is responsible for it or if it is the City’s to conduct 
the erosion repairs.  The matter was continued by consensus until such time as more information is 
available. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 3– Right-of-Way Vacation Request at Edgewood Drive & LaSalle Street-Continued. 
Administrator Jordan stated the property owner has agreed to the terms as recommended by the PWC.  He 
said the next step is Plan Commission as this is a vacation of right-of-way.  No action was taken. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 4– Horticultural Hall Driveway Request off Wisconsin Street. 
DPW Winkler described the situation and request and concern for trucks hanging over the sidewalk for 
loading and unloading.  After discussion of how the driveway would be used, it was moved by Ald. 
Kupsik and seconded by Ald. Wall to approve the DPW to issue a driveway approach/drive permit with 
the stipulation that trucks do not block the sidewalk.  The motion passed 4-0 (Hougen left meeting). 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 5– Cook Street & Main Street Traffic Counts & Signal Warrants. 
DPW Winkler explained the status of the project and provided a copy of the design proposal from 
Crispell Snyder.  After discussion, it was moved by Ald. Kupsik and seconded by Ald. Wall to continue 
this item until approval by the WDOT is received for the traffic signal request.  The motion passed 4-0. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 6– Main Street Storm Tunnel Design & Permitting Update. 
DPW Winkler provided an oral status report and stated the project is proceeding with final design for fall 
bidding and October completion along with the lagoon dredging and hopefully the Riviera seawall work.  
No action was taken. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 7– CTH “H” Petition to Walworth County to Repave George Street-Discussion. 
Administrator Jordan reported that 37 George Street residents and others provided a petition to Walworth 
County asking to have George Street (CTH H) repaired.  He said the County would fund the work next year 
if the City agreed to accept CTH H for maintenance.  DPW Winkler noted that City residents are County 
taxpayers and it didn’t seem right to withhold repairs unless the City took over CTH H for maintenance.  In 
addition, the total cost of the project is several hundred thousand dollars which funds the County may not 
have at this time.  In addition, the DPW said the County had no plans for re-routing CTH H around the City 
as it had done when Wells Street was rehabilitated and turned over to the City. 
 

506
Typewritten Text
EXCERPT FROMPUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEEMINUTES 8/15/13

506
Typewritten Text

506
Rectangle



Position
2013 Annual 

Salary
11 Holiday  

Pay 
Uniform 

Allowance

1%  
Longevity 

Pay

2013 Total 
Annual 

Salary/Benefit 
Previously 

Approved on 
1/14/13

School 
Credit Pay:   
40 cents per 
credit hour 
per month

REVISED   
2013 Total 

Annual Salary/ 
Benefit  

As Approved by PFC:

Police Chief 84,759.93   3,586.00   850.00     847.60    90,043.53     614.40        90,657.93     

Assistant Police Chief 78,691.62   3,329.26   850.00     786.92    83,657.80     614.40        84,272.20     

Police Lieutenant 70,000.00   3,164.89   850.00     700.00    74,714.89     585.60        75,300.49     

Police Chief retro to 7/2/10 1,945.60$ 

Assistant Police Chief retro to 7/2/10 1,945.60$ 

Police Lieutenant retro to 1/29/13 341.60$    

Adopted this 26th day of August, 2013. APPROVED:

James R. Connors, Mayor
ATTEST:

Michael Hawes, City Clerk

Resolution 13-R48

        BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby establishes the 
following Salaries and Benefits for the following Non-Represented Police Management Employees:

        WHEREAS, the Common Council never approved the Police Chief's and Asst. Police Chief's Employment 
Agreements as approved by the Police & Fire Commission back on July 8, 2010, and  

        AND WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission is requesting the School Credit Pay to be paid retroactive back 
to July 8, 2010 for the Police Chief and Asst. Police Chief and back to January 29, 2013 for the Lieutenant, and

        WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission on July 11, 2013 is now requesting their School Credit Pay to be 
paid,  

        WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission states they have money in their 2013 budget to cover this pay out,

        BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following retroactive payouts be made upon the next 
regularly scheduled payroll:



 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NO:  13-R49 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2013 Tax Increment District #4 Fund budget for the City of 
Lake Geneva on May 13, 2013, for projects to occur during 2013, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the TID #4 adopted 2013 Budget included $2,646,200 for Discretionary Funding which can fund 
proposed projects as the Common Council deems appropriate, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council on August 12, 2013 approved the Frank Bros. bid to resurface the three 
downtown parking lots at a cost of $70,751,  

  
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council amend the 2013 TID Fund Budget approving 
the Parking Lot Resurfacing Project noted below as follows: 
  
  Increase Acct #  34-30-00-1215, Parking Lot Resurfacing Project, by $70,751.00 and 
  Decrease Acct # 34-30-00-1211, Discretionary Funding, by $70,751.00 
 
 
 
Adopted this 26th day of August, 2013.  
 
 
     
      APPROVED:  _______________________________ 
                  James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:  ___________________________________ 

     Michael Hawes, City Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NO:  13-R50 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2013 Tax Increment District #4 Fund budget for the City of 
Lake Geneva on May 13, 2013, for projects to occur during 2013, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the TID #4 adopted 2013 Budget included $2,646,200 for Discretionary Funding which can fund 
proposed projects as the Common Council deems appropriate, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council on August 12, 2013 approved the Stark Asphalt bid for the 2013 Street 
Improvement Program which included $150,461 to improve four sections of streets in the TID which comprised 41% of 
the total contract, and  

 
WHEREAS, the Common Council on August 12, 2013 approved the Crispel1 Snyder quote for engineering 

services for the 2013 Street Improvement Program of which 41% equals $14,555 to engineer the TID streets, 
  

 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council amend the 2013 TID Fund Budget approving 
the 2013 TID Street Improvement Project noted below as follows: 
  
  Increase Acct #  34-30-00-1216, 2013 TID Street Improvement Project, by $165,016.00 and 
  Decrease Acct # 34-30-00-1211, Discretionary Funding, by $165,016.00 
 
 
 
Adopted this 26th day of August, 2013.  
 
 
     
      APPROVED:  _______________________________ 
                  James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:  ___________________________________ 

     Michael Hawes, City Clerk 



  1 
08.19.13_Plan_Commission_Minutes 

CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
MONDAY, AUGUST 19, 2013 - 6:30PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 

 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Commissioners, Olson, Flower, Poetzinger, Alderman Hougan and Commissioner Gibbs. Also Present: Mayor 
Connors, City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Jordan, City Planner Slavney and Administrative Assistant Special. 
Absent: Commissioner Skates. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 Flower/ Hougan motion to approve Plan Commission meeting minutes of July 15, 2013, as distributed. Motion carried. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. Applicants will be allowed when their item is 
discussed. 
None. 
 
Correspondence. 
A Letter was received from Joe Cardiff on Behalf of the Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation in support of 
the Zoning Text change on tonight’s agenda. 
Letters received on behalf of Lara and David Wall, Jane and Kenneth Lochowicz and Frances Louise Corboy all 
Summerhaven residents asking for an extension on the Development Plan for the project. 
 
Public Hearing and recommendation for approval of a Zoning Map Amendment from NB Neighborhood Business to PD 
Planned Development, General Development Plan and Precise Implementation Plan filed by Susan Ekizian, 406 Wells Street, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for Commercial Indoor Lodging at 406 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. 
ZOP 00353. Vernon Haan, 415 Wells Street Bldg. 1 approached the podium and expressed is concern for the parking that currently 
occurs on the street at this time. Susan Ekezian, 406 S. Wells Street approached the podium and explained her project. She stated that 
she has comfortably fit 8 cars in her driveway and there is also space on Baker Street for additional parking but she does not feel that 
any additional parking would be needed let alone spilling into any Wrightwood parking. She explains that the concern for the outdoor 
noise level will be included into the rental agreement. She is more concerned for the safety on the street than anything as the traffic 
seems to go quite fast. Hougan asked if they could put up a sign to not park at Wrightwood. She said she could. Flower confirmed that 
she will not be while it is rented which would leave more space for cars in the garage. Ekezian stated that she could put it into the 
contract not to exceed 8 cars for her guests. Hougan/Olson motion to close the public hearing. Motion carried unanimously. 
Hougan/Gibbs motion to approve the Planned Development, General Development Plan for Commercial Indoor Lodging at 406 
Wells Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. ZOP 00353 as presented. Hougan stated his reasons for his motion. Motion 
carried unanimously. Hougan/Flower motion to approve the Precise Implementation Plan to allow for Commercial Indoor 
Lodging at 406 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. ZOP 00353 as presented. Hougan once again stated his 
reasons for his motion.  Hougan/Connors friendly amendment that parking be limited to eight cars in the driveway and that the 
owner will notify the renters that no parking be allowed across the street on private property. Motion carried on amendment. 
Hougan/Connors friendly amendment to add the staff recommendations to the original motion. Motion carried unanimously. 
Original motion carried unanimously.  
 
Public Hearing and recommendation for zoning map amendments to assign standard zoning district designations 
on expired Planned Developments for the following locations: ZYUP 00137I, ZYUP 00137J, ZYUP 00192, and 
ZYUP 00193 Stone Ridge East from Planned Development (PD) to Single Family Residential (SR-3 and SR-4) ; 
ZSUM 00101 to ZSUM 00247 (formerly ZOP 00412A), Summerhaven, from Planned Development (PD) to Two 
Family Residential (TR-6); ZWRI 00201-00308, Wrightwood Condominiums, from Planned Development (PD) to 
Multi-family (MR-8) all within the City of Lake Geneva. Connors/Poetzinger motion to split these items into three 
different motions. Motion carried unanimously.  
Commissioner Flower recused herself. Slavney explained the background of the development changes. The Stone Ridge 
East project has not gone forward since the General Development Plan was approved. Olson/Poetzinger motion to close 
the public hearing. Motion carried unanimously. Connors/ Olson motion to assign a standard zoning district 



  2 
08.19.13_Plan_Commission_Minutes 

designation of Planned Development (PD) to Single Family Residential (SR-3 and SR-4) on Tax Key Numbers 
ZYUP 00137I, ZYUP 00137J, ZYUP 00192, and ZYUP 00193. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Commission Flower returned to her seat. Gerry Holmberg, resident of Summerhaven, approached the podium and 
explained his concern of reverting the zoning to two family and hope to extend the development plan on the property. 
Spyro Condos, speaking for Summerhaven. He does not believe that any changes to this development will be good. He 
wished for an extension of this development and agrees with the former speaker. Slavney states that he doesn’t think that 
an extension is a bad way to go and also explains that this item could be tabled to a later time. Draper stated that he spoke 
to the attorney of the potential investors and explained that is might be a good idea to see what is proposed for the 
development. Connors/ Hougan motion to continue the public hearing for Summerhaven Condominiums, Tax Key 
Numbers  ZSUM 00101 to ZSUM 00247 (formerly ZOP 00412A), from Planned Development (PD) to Two Family 
Residential (TR-6) to the September 16, 2013 Plan Commission meeting. Motion carried.  
 
Slavney expressed that there is a question with the covenants of Wrightwood and that it would be most applicable to 
extend the Development Plan. Connors/Poetzinger to continue the public hearing for Wrightwood Condominiums, 
Tax Key Numbers ZWRI 00201-00308, from Planned Development (PD) to Multi-family (MR-8).to the September 
16, 2013 Plan Commission meeting. Motion carried.  
 
Public Hearing and recommendation to consider an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lake 

Geneva to revise and further clarify Commercial Entertainment land uses and add a new category Physical 
Activity Studio. The following sections of the Zoning Ordinance are proposed to be modified as listed: 

 
Proposed Text to be Added is Double Underlined 
 
Proposed Text to be Deleted is Struckout 
 
(4) Commercial Land Uses 

[Text omitted; no changes to omitted sections] 

(h) Indoor Commercial Entertainment 

Description: Indoor commercial entertainment land uses include all land uses which provide entertainment 
services entirely within an enclosed building. Such activities often have operating hours which extend 
significantly later than most other commercial land uses. Examples of such land uses include restaurants, 
taverns, theaters, health or fitness centers, all forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, etc.), bowling 
alleys, arcades, roller rinks, and pool halls.  

1. Permitted by Right: Not applicable  

2. Conditional Use Regulations {NO, PO, NB, PB, GB, CB, PI}:  

a. If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no customer entrance of 
any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible, of a residentially zoned property.  

b. Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the property abutting 
residentially zoned property (see Section 98-610).  

c. Shall comply with Section 98-905, standards and procedures applicable to all conditional uses.  

3. Parking Regulations: One space per every three patron seats or lockers (whichever is greater); or one space 
per three persons at the maximum capacity of the establishment; (whichever is greater).  

 [Text omitted; no changes to omitted sections] 

(s) Physical Activity Studio  

Description: Physical activity studio land uses include all land uses which provide a facility for training, 
instruction, and physical activity within an enclosed building. Such activities often have operating hours which 
extend significantly earlier or later than most other commercial land uses, and often employ amplified music to 



  3 
08.19.13_Plan_Commission_Minutes 

set training tempo. Examples of such land uses include health or fitness centers, all forms of training studios 
(yoga, dance, art, martial arts, gymnastics, etc.), and music schools.  

1. Permitted by Right: Not applicable  

2. Conditional Use Regulations {NO, PO, NB, PB, GB, CB, PI, PBP}:  

a. If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no customer entrance of 
any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible, of a residentially zoned property.  

b. Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the property abutting 
residentially zoned property if outdoor physical activity takes place (see Section 98-610).  

c. Shall comply with Section 98-905, standards and procedures applicable to all conditional uses.  

3. Parking Regulations: One space per every three persons at the maximum capacity of the establishment.  

[Text omitted; no further changes to this section] 
 

The foregoing use is included into the following Sections: 

 98-105(3)(a)(2)(b) 

 98-105(3)(b)(2)(b) 

 98-105(3)(c)(2)(b) 

 98-105(3)(d)(2)(c) 

 98-105(3)(e)(2)(b) 

 98-105(3)(f)(2)(b) 

 98-105(3)(g)(2)(b) 

 98-105(3)(j)(2)(b) 

The foregoing use is added to Table 98-203(4) Tables of Land Uses 

Slavney stated that the current Indoor Commercial Entertainment ordinance has a broad variety of uses. Being able to 
differ some uses from taverns, pool halls and the like will allow more opportunity for additional uses in other zoning 
districts. Flower expresses her concern for multi-tenant buildings. Slavney stated that being able to utilize the conditional 
use on projects that come forward, allows for conditions to be put on the project to help regulate the uses. Slavney also 
states that the Plan Commission and Council have the ability to limit the Conditional Use to individuals and not just the 
property. 

Joe Cardiff, 725 Pine Tree Lane, Executive Director of the Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation approached 
the podium and explained that the LGEDC believes that this is a wise decision. Olson/Poetzinger motion to close the 
public hearing.  

Hougan asked questions of Slavney. Flower/Olson motion to approve the Zoning Text amendment to revise and 
further clarify Commercial Entertainment land uses and add a new category Physical Activity Studio as presented. 
Flower gives her reasons for the motion. Motion carried unanimously  

Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Christina Wozniak, 1400 Hunters 
Ridge Drive Unit 57, Genoa City, WI 53128, to operate a Dance Studio (Commercial Indoor Entertainment) in the 
Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district at 921 Park Drive Suite D, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No.  
ZLGBP2 00001. Christina Wozniak approached the podium and explained her project. Hougan asked if there will be any retail on 
site. Wozniak stated not at this time but perhaps in the future.  
Joe Cardiff approached the podium and expressed his support for this project and on behalf of the board. Hougan/Olson motion to 
close the public hearing. Motion carried. Hougan/ Flower motion to approve the Conditional Use Application filed by 
Christina Wozniak, 1400 Hunters Ridge Drive Unit 57, Genoa City, WI 53128, to operate a Dance Studio in the 
Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district at 921 Park Drive Suite D, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No.  
ZLGBP2 00001 contingent on the zoning text amendment previous on the agenda.  Hougan gave his reasons for his motion. 
Connors wanted to make a point of clarification that the Conditional Use could be limited to this owner. Flower/ Connors motion for a 



  4 
08.19.13_Plan_Commission_Minutes 

friendly amendment to restrict this Conditional Use to this applicant. Motion carried unanimously on the amendment. Original motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Doud Engineering Systems, 6613 
West Matanuska Tr., McHenry, IL 60050, for a multi-tenant office/industrial group development complex at THE 
SOUTH 350.0 FEET OF LOTS 20, 21 & 22 OF 'LAKE GENEVA BUSINESS PARK, PHASE II' BEING A PART 
OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 
31, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, IN THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, COUNTY OF WALWORTH, 
STATE OF WISCONSIN. Tax Key No. ZLGBP2 00001, ZLGBP2 00002 and ZLGBP2 00003. Slavney explains that 
like Planned Developments, Conditional Uses have a sunset date as well. His recommendation is to extend his Conditional 
Use approval for another ten years. Flower questions the extension of ten years and wonders if it is too much. Slavney 
stated that he didn’t think so.  
Joe Cardiff approached the podium and explained the diligence of the developer of doing two buildings and ceased when 
the building of new buildings. Things are changing and the need for additional buildings are had now.  
Gary Doud approached the podium and asked for some extra time in his approval. Flower asks if the alternative drawings 
are based upon the needs of the tenant. Doud agrees.  
Hougan/Flower motion to close the public hearing. Motion carried unanimously. Flower/Olson motion to approve the 
Conditional Use Application filed by Doud Engineering Systems, 6613 West Matanuska Tr., McHenry, IL 60050, 
for a multi-tenant office/industrial group development complex at THE SOUTH 350.0 FEET OF LOTS 20, 21 & 
22 OF 'LAKE GENEVA BUSINESS PARK, PHASE II' BEING A PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, THE 
SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 31, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 18 
EAST, IN THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, COUNTY OF WALWORTH, STATE OF WISCONSIN. Tax Key No. 
ZLGBP2 00001, ZLGBP2 00002 and ZLGBP2 00003. Flower states her reasons for the motion. Motion carries 
unanimously. 
 
Review and approval of a Certified Survey Map submitted by Doud Engineering Systems, 6613 West Matanuska 
Tr., McHenry, IL 60050 for land located on Tax Key No. ZLGBP2 00001, ZLGBP2 00002 and ZLGBP2 00003. 
Slavney give his recommendation on this project. Hougan/Connors motion to approve the Certified Survey Map 
submitted by Doud Engineering Systems, 6613 West Matanuska Tr., McHenry, IL 60050 for land located on Tax Key No. 
ZLGBP2 00001, ZLGBP2 00002 and ZLGBP2 00003 including Staff recommendations. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Site Plan amendment for the addition to the existing church for an elevator at the Lake Geneva United Methodist 
church, 912 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. ZOP 00233 and ZOP 00234. Greg Odden 
approached the podium on behalf of the church and explained the project. Poetzinger asks about the size of the elevator. 
Mr. Odden wasn’t sure other than they oversized it so it could accommodate a casket. Connors/ Hougan motion to 
approve the Site Plan amendment for the addition to the existing church for an elevator at the Lake Geneva United 
Methodist church, 912 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. ZOP 00233 and ZOP 00234. The 
church is planning to use the reclaimed material to blend the addition in as much as possible. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Set public hearing on referral by City Council for recommendation on potential sale of a portion of right of way located on 
LaSalle Street adjacent to 1157 Edgewood Drive Tax Key No. ZEH 00038 and amendment of official map. Connors/Gibbs 
motion to set public hearing date on a referral by City Council for recommendation on potential sale of a portion of right of 
way located on LaSalle Street adjacent to 1157 Edgewood Drive Tax Key No. ZEH 00038 and amendment of official map for 
the September 16, 2013 Plan Commission meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Downtown Design Review.  
Thumbs Up. Repainting of the trim with the identical color. Flower/ Olson motion to approve the colors as presented. 
Motion carried.  
 
Tuscan, 430 Broad Street. The request is for the new charcoaled colored awning on their new outdoor patio. Hougan/ 
Flower motion to approve the charcoal colored awning at 430 Broad Street and that the signage on the awning is approved 
by staff. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Adjournment 
Hougan/Flower motion to adjourn at 8: 07 p.m. Unanimously carried. 



  5 
08.19.13_Plan_Commission_Minutes 

 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Jennifer Special Administrative Assistant  
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 

 
 
 





























ORDINANCE NO. 13-17 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF THE  
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 
 WHEREAS, by recommendation of the Plan Commission a Zoning Map Amendment is made with 
the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin (the “City”), to rezone certain real property at 406 
Wells Street, more specifically described as Tax Key Number ZOP 00353, all being situated entirely within 
the corporate boundaries of the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has convened a public hearing on the matter of the proposed 
Zoning Map Amendment, on August 19, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the proposed Zoning Map 
Amendment;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 
1.   Pursuant to the provisions of Section 98-903 of the City Zoning Ordinance, the zoning classification of 
the below-described property is changed as follows: 
 

Neighborhood Business (NB) to Planned Development (PD) 
 

2.  The zoning map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin shall be amended in 
accordance with the above classification of property.   
 
3.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.   
 
4.   Adopted, passed and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 

Wisconsin, this __________day of ________________ 2013.  
 
 
 
ATTEST:              James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk          

 First Reading: 08/26/13 
Second Reading: ______ 

   Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 

     
 
 















ORDINANCE NO. 13-18 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF THE  
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 
 WHEREAS, by recommendation of the Plan Commission a Zoning Map Amendment is made with 
the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin (the “City”), to rezone certain real property at Tax 
Key Numbers ZYUP 00137I, ZYUP 00137J, ZYUP 00192 and ZYUP 00193, all being situated entirely 
within the corporate boundaries of the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has convened a public hearing on the matter of the proposed 
Zoning Map Amendment, on August 19, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the proposed Zoning Map 
Amendment;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 
1.   Pursuant to the provisions of Section 98-903 of the City Zoning Ordinance, the zoning classification of 
the below-described property is changed as follows: 
 

Planned Development (PD) to Single Family Residential (SR-3 and SR-4) 
 

2.  The zoning map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin shall be amended in 
accordance with the above classification of property.   
 
3.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.   
 
4.   Adopted, passed and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 

Wisconsin, this __________day of ________________ 2013.  
 
 
 
ATTEST:              James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk          

 First Reading: 08/26/13 
Second Reading: ______ 

   Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 

     
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 13-19 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 98-206, 98-105, AND 98-203 OF THE CITY OF LAKE 
GENEVA ZONING ORDINANCE  

 
 WHEREAS, by recommendation of the Plan Commission a Zoning Text Amendment is made with 
the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin (the “City”), to revise and further clarify 
Commercial Entertainment land uses in Sec. 98-206(4)(h) and add a new category, “Physical Activity 
Studio” as 98-206(4)(s); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has convened a public hearing on the matter of the proposed 
Zoning Text Amendment, on August 19, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the proposed Zoning Text 
Amendment;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 
1. That Section 98-206(4)(h) of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended to read as 

follows:  
 

(h) Indoor Commercial Entertainment.  
Description: Indoor commercial entertainment land uses include all land uses which provide 
entertainment services entirely within an enclosed building. Such activities often have operating 
hours which extend significantly later than most other commercial land uses. Examples of such land 
uses include restaurants, taverns, theaters, bowling alleys, arcades, roller rinks, and pool halls.  

1. Permitted by Right: Not applicable  

2. Conditional Use Regulations {NO, PO, NB, PB, GB, CB, PI}:  

a. If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no 
customer entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible, of a 
residentially zoned property.  

b. Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the 
property abutting residentially zoned property (see Section 98-610).  

c. Shall comply with Section 98-905, standards and procedures applicable to all conditional 
uses.  

3. Parking Regulations: One space per every three patron seats or lockers (whichever is greater); or 
one space per three persons at the maximum capacity of the establishment; (whichever is 
greater).  

 
2. That the Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by adding a section to be numbered Section 

98-206(4)(s), which section reads as follows:    
 

(s) Physical Activity Studio.  
Description: Physical activity studio land uses include all land uses which provide a facility for 
training, instruction, and physical activity within an enclosed building. Such activities often have 
operating hours which extend significantly earlier or later than most other commercial land uses, and 
often employ amplified music to set training tempo. Examples of such land uses include health or 
fitness centers, all forms of training studios (yoga, dance, art, martial arts, gymnastics, etc.), and 
music schools.  
 
1. Permitted by Right: Not applicable  



 
2. Conditional Use Regulations {NO, PO, NB, PB, GB, CB, PI, PBP}:  

 
a. If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no 

customer entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible, of a 
residentially zoned property.  
 

b. Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the 
property abutting residentially zoned property if outdoor physical activity takes place (see 
Section 98-610).  
 

c. Shall comply with Section 98-905, standards and procedures applicable to all conditional 
uses.  
 

3. Parking Regulations: One space per every three persons at the maximum capacity of the 
establishment. 

 
3. That Section 98-105(3) of the Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by adding the category 

of Physical Activity Studio to the following sections:  
 

 Section 98-105(3)(a)2.b. – Neighborhood Office (NO) District 
 Section 98-105(3)(b)2.b. – Planned Office (PO) District 
 Section 98-105(3)(c)2.b. – Neighborhood Business (NB) District 
 Section 98-105(3)(d)2.b. – Planned Business (PB) District 
 Section 98-105(3)(e)2.b. – General Business (GB) District 
 Section 98-105(3)(f)2.b. – Central Business (CB) District 
 Section 98-105(3)(g)2.b. – Planned Industrial (PI) District 

 
4. That Table 98-203(4) Table of Land Uses of the Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance is here by amended by 

adding section (r) Physical Activity Studio as a “Type of Land Use” and permitting it as a conditional 
use “C” under the Zoning District Abbreviations columns for Neighborhood (NO) District, Planned 
Office (PO) District, Neighborhood Business (NB) District, Planned Business (PB) District, General 
Business (GB) District, Central Business (CB) District, and Planned Industrial (PI) District. 
    

5.This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.   
 
6.   Adopted, passed and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 

Wisconsin, this ______ day of _______________ 2013.  
 
 
 
ATTEST:              James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk          
 

 First Reading: 08/26/13 
Second Reading: _______ 

   Adopted: _______ 
Published: _______ 

    



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 13-R51 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Christina Wozniak, 1400 
Hunters Ridge Drive Unit 57, Genoa City, WI 53128. 
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Christina 
Wozniak, and 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on August 19, 2013. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to operate a Dance Studio (Commercial Indoor 
Entertainment) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district at 921 Park Drive Suite D, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. ZLGBP2 0000, contingent upon approval of the zoning 
text amendment and that the conditional use be limited to this owner. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 26th day of 
August, 2013. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 



APPLICATION FOR CONDMONAL USE

City ofLake Geneva

SITE ADQRESS/ PARCEl, NO D FULL I DESCRLMM REQUIRED( ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY):

Ck@\  ? ark-or, Je c3fI)e ,8 f J)y

aGba19(lmi

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CURRENT OWNER:

Sjart:- pond   (J e S 5yI54P(YI      tdnl  l ,l Natat xha Tr.

Bc" eniq 1L Inu) 5n

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CURRENT OWNER:

NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT:

WC)  N mters2a* '( HUe Unh 5 i

c-lenom CA],     WL F7? 12R

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF APPLICANT:    ( 2. 7) 3k AOW

PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE:

I hoce  '\ 1 Y\ U)

ZONING DJSIRICT IN WHICH LAND LSLOCATED:' P.f)?, cl1V' Prl cJVgIf PSS AYk

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ARCHITECT, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR OF PROJECT:

Seek'

SHORT STATEmDrT DESCRIBING AcnvmES TO BE CARRIED ON AT SHE:

ndq. CS dance cl gw—,    (Rnmz(%V mlbc on CIww8k BA- k I i11tP

CONDOTONK USE FEE PAYABLE UPON FILING APPLICATION: $ 400.001$ 100 FOR APPLICATIONS UNDER SEC. 98407(3) 1

It2013 H{  Ai  iY    ( 71. ( gib Holt
DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



WRITTEN DESCRIPTION

921 Park Drive Unit D is in the existing zoning district of the Planned Business Park( PBP.) The Future

Land Use Map does not show a change from the current zoning of the district. J Kruzan Construction
and Remodeling, Fahey Robert P CPA, and Midwest Pediatric Therapy currently utilize the subject

property. Elite Performance Infusion Center, LLC( dance studio) intends to have two( 2) employees
staffed during operating hours. To accommodate staffing schedules and ensuring adequate office/ class
coverage, three( 3) to five( 5) employees are required. Three( 3) to twelve( 12) customers( students) are

expected per class, with one class occurring at any given time.

Hours of operation revolve more heavily around the evening hours during the school year, and more

during the day through the summer months. Students are expected to arrive dressed for class, so to not
use the restroom as a dressing/ changing room. Most parents drop their children off class, and return to

pick them up, rather than parking for the duration of the class. Sufficient parking is available on site.

Sound is to be at a reasonable level and was acknowledged by the" Neighbor' in unit C. Jean Kruzan

provided a letter stating as such.

The proposed development of a dance studio( Elite Performance Infusion Center, LLC) shall comply with

all requirements of Article VII.

The future expansion of the proposed dance studio will result in determining how the growth coincides

with Lake Geneva' s Comprehensive Master Plan, standards, goals, and other ordinances. Reviewing

how to proceed will take place prior to lease termination. Initially, there will be no retail on site.



III.       JUSTIFICATION OF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE

1. In general, Elite Performance Infusion, LLC( dance studio) will cultivate the new business park by

expanding cultural and recreational activities, especially for youth through the development of
Entertainment and Art." The business meets the Comprehensive Master Plan' s goal of

maintaining small town character and rich culture by centering on classical dance techniques.
This business brings an urban advantage to a small town while encouraging residents in

betterment of the community through fundraising opportunities. Elite Performance Infusion

Center caters to a variety of sub-populations with classes for children, teens, adults, seniors,
families, and tourists.

2. 921 Park Drive Unit D Lake Geneva, specifically, keeps in Lake Geneva' s small town character.

The unit provides a welcoming location, safe for children and adults. It is across the street from
Veteran' s Park, drawing in a family friendly appropriate atmosphere. It is easily accessible by

motor vehicle, as well as being on a bike/ pedestrian path as outlined per the City of Lake

Geneva' s Transportation Map.

3. In performing a sound test, the" neighbor" in unit C( J Kruzan Construction& Remodeling) has

provided a letter stating sound was not bothersome and that she has no problems with a dance

studio leasing the unit. ( Please we the enclosed letter.) Elite Performance Infusion Center, LLC
intends to be as" green" as possible; utilizing recycled materials when appropriate, practicing

standard recycling methods, and operating in an efficient manner when utilizing resources, all

means assist in diminishing environmental concerns. Each class expects to have three( 3) to
twelve( 12) enrollments( customers.) Peak traffic times would between 3: 00 PM and 9: 30 PM,

please see enclosed calendar expectations( subject to change.)) Most dance parents/ guardians

drop children off for class, run errands, and return for pick-up. This location puts them in closer
proximity to running such errands efficiently. Post class, dancers are not inclined to loiter, as

they have to get home for school the following day and clean themselves up.

4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property contingent

upon the zoning text change in the Planned Business Park( PBP.)

S. Elite Performance Infusion Center, LLC, at its proposed location at 921 Park Drive Unit D, is a

location within Lake Geneva' s City limits. Public services, agencies, utilities, and facilities would

not be burdened as a result. The building has been erected, with other occupants leasing

neighboring units, indicating services have been supplied to this location.

6. Elite Performance Infusion Center, LLC caters to a variety of sub- populations Interested in

Entertainment and Art, and more specifically, dance. This business brings urban advantages to a

small town, and encourages community betterment through fundraising opportunities. Hours

of operation are designed to accommodate working adults, schoolchildren, seniors, and families.



s

as
A m

T X

C 0 Sm c j

m Y V
9

Y      

O
m

t

as x
O1

f x
O mm

CJ a $
56 o E

r
Y

A

v Tr



1

r

y 921 Park Drrve Unit D



Jg
a

m
Qe

A
m

ii
E

II

ljE N
i

O
II

T
oll

II

i
g
y

I
y
tl

n _

ia
i

I
II

II

I
I

4i
I

I   i
II

I

iYl
YQ   

iY
6

t

U
is

ii'

W
iP

,  
9

F
II

l

i°   iat
t,! iit

t

3
@

I
I

II

r
itiY

edi
Ya

a
QAP

I
YEj

II

W
i

7
i

U
     

ltiE
l; li'!illY

,!°!      11 ii
w

W
o

C
c

i.       
i
t
i
I
'
 

P
Y

. =
       

5

Z
LL

W
     

E..
tilS

tti..
E?

alE
II

ii
S
j

II

JC
C

a
J.li

n

z
  

0
2

tno,
n

11
U

W
ittYtsE1y,:     

i
j

ii
J

a
C7       

t
Q

i9ii     
ii

LU
Z

a
L

cn
3ii

i
i   

i
II

II

Y
I

H
II

E
a

lSt
Y

n

A
a
l

l a
I

it

f!!   !

T
R

i
E

lis
ii

I
pE

II

I
II   '   

II
I

IIi
I

II

u
JI



S1 LL

C

0
Q

O W

Q U2
u   w

N
LL_

z O

Q-       ....    O

OO
Y

m
m Q Z

4;:-      

2

O
u



SAMPLE: EuusmxE6saEOUl6
xoxur nEV.rr wmEmXr ix110.swr ipwr v,TMMr

6906: 1S6: 306A5 1903: IS30J:/ 5 FdRlrslVOr EPRLr snot

6: 009: 156: 308: 05
9909:159309AS

ADULT BONFi

10.900:15 srEAR mns savcuains

10: 30MASI190
oPfxuII

11: 15 OPEN UN oIEN. 11M1

113013A512: 00
ovfxlAP

12: 15
OPEN TO OPEN VII

12: 3012: 05
wfn mPHwP

13: 15 sarcAROlos srESN aids

13: 3013: 4514: 0014: 1514: 3014A5
ss: m15: 15

RwO m OCN( ET1EORr CDMB'JClA6 1 3 vRflIA TONI PRIVAIEI

15: 30ss: as

1690WAS16:30
flVLfil 5r RO VIII HIPMOP1 w. PRIVATE 2

16A51) 9017: 1511:30
i.D 1.  I HIPNOP2 3l YFMONS MYS. LET PRI. 1

17: 4516: 00Mm KI UNEE2
VII2

BNlEi2
OPEN EXLEE PRIPTE<

1645199019:15
NUUNE1

19:30
OPExuII mlvAlfS

19. 5
MH£iR

mm
flAUEi4 eAU[ rl

20: 152030
OPEN TAP

WAS21-00
wIm

21: 15
rREPoINIE

w,m PmnnK. e,., uW..* b mm•



SAMPLE: SUMMER 2014 SCHEDULE

MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

616:
6: 4T:

T: 1T:7: 45 FARIV STUDY EARLY STUDY

8:8: 1

8:8: 4

9:hISx BALIET4 BALLET4 BALLET4 BALLET4 BALLET4 ADULT BALLET

9: 410:10: 1
10:    

POINTE
10:4 CHOREO-  

OPEN IW
u1 GRAPHY

BALLET BALLET BALLET
11: 1

VARIATIONS

11:f1: Bon BALLET ovEx TAP
12' 

PRE- POINTE
12: 1

12:I2:
OPEN NIP- HOP

13:0:   
34 YMR0LM HIP- HOPI

THEORY
NIP-H0P2 34YEAR0LDS

13

14.14.    
5YEAR OLDS JAM2 JA221 JAR3 5YEAR OLDS

14:19:

15:15: 1
BALLET 1 TAP 2 TAP 1 TAP 3 BALLET 1 PRIVATE 1

15:15: 4

16.16:    KICKLINE1 EHOREO-     OCKLINE2
PRIVATE

16:      BALLET GRAPHY BALLET2

16:

1T.

IT: 
PRIVATE

iT:IT:

I8:18: 15
OPEN IAII OPEN HIP- HOP UPEN iAP PRIVATE

18: 30 OPEN BALLET

1845

19:

19: 15 PRIVATE 5

19:19: 4
20

Classes and times are subject to change



q a

E       }  

S rm
2

a
III Nil

S

D



LAKE GENEVA
A9 1 1- 1. 11 I' ll LII` 11 I

OYR LAKE MEANS BOBINE55"

July 25, 2013

TO:     City of Lake Geneva
Plan Commission

FROM: Joe Cardiff, Executive Dire

RE:     Wozniak Zoning Request

On July 24, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Lake Geneva Economic Development
Corporation, developers of the Lake Geneva Business Park (LGBP) reviewed the request of

the Wozniaks regarding an instructional dance studio they want to place in the LGBP.

It is the Board' s understanding this use is not currently permitted under the PBP zoning
covering the LGBP. After the review the Board believes this should be an acceptable use as
it compares with such service businesses as a beauty parlor, funeral home or physical
therapy center- all now tenants of the LGBP. It would not be a place of entertainment

The Board, therefore, voted to support this request and urges the Plan Commission to
approve the request at the earliest possible date, as it is the owners plan to open their
doors as soon as possible.

This, it is hoped, will become another successful new business opened here by Lake Geneva
residents.

Thank you for your consideration.

Cc:      M. R. Ploch

R. W. Torhorst

J. Railton

M ww

72$ PINE TREE LANE  •  LAKE GENEVA, WI  $: j14'/  won, c omvCw

T ( 262) 248- 8938 W WWW. LGEDC. COM
BR OOOC wuocw.   

0.



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 13-R52 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Doud Engineering Systems, 
6613 West Matanuska Tr., McHenry, IL 60050. 
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Doud 
Engineering Systems, and 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on August 19, 2013. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit for a multi-tenant office/industrial group 
development complex at Tax Key No. ZLGBP2 00001, ZLGBP2 00002 and ZLGBP2 00003. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 26th day of 
August, 2013. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 













253-110---_ ....... . 

\I 
II 
II 

MCHENRI·. 

It/.}NOIS 

CONCEPT 
PLAN 



ALTERNAI£ 
CONCEPT 

PLAN 



6! II! DING if cope pATA ._. 

WISCONSIN ENROLLED COMMERCIAL BUILDING CODE 

AND APPLICA8LE WISCONSIN STAiE COD~S 

USE GROUP - SUSINESS 

CONSTRUCTION TYPE v-e. (NON SPRINKLED) 

ACTUAL BuiLDING • 9,000 I'> F,) 

D_~.bL1.~. __ _ 

G!>DUNe I'>"'OW :;'0 PSF eXPOSURE 

ROOF LIVE LOAD 20 "SF 

WIND SPE.i::.D: 90 t4PH - EXPOSURE C 

10 PSF UVE LOAD I .30 Pg.F LOAD FO~ HVAC e,'?iJ"'MI'NT 

(GEE SECTIONS AND DRAWINGS) 

FL.OOR t..IVlE L.OAD· 100 PSF 

Sr;,S"1IC DESIGN CATEGORY I - CLAI'>S IE 

, (OPPOSITE SIDE - REVERSED) 

WINDOWS - M,ARV'N 

f:XTERIOR ALlJl"1INUM 

BRICI( .. OCHS ~ i ANGE~INE VEL.OUR UTIL!TY 

SPLIT B~OCK SILL - CHICAGO SLOCK 

E.I.F.S - DRYVIT - #107 SUNSET 

MARVIN BRONZE 



ALUMINUM 

_ OCH$ TAN"',,!>.fN!' ViELOIJ'" IJTlLI1"V 

&PI-IT IIILOCK 61\..1.. CHICAGO 

P""YVIT - 0107 SlJN5ET YELLOW 



II 

" 1 

, 
10 
'I 

.nv ".,,, 
---,' -',,'-

'0" 

Nons MID SrRCJflCADmJS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA  
COMMITTEE VOLUNTEER APPLICATION  

  

 
 
 

Thank you for your interest in serving on one of the City’s Boards, Committees or 
Commissions. Information about the scope and duties of the various bodies is available 
on the City website.  
 
 

Please complete the following form and return it to City Hall. When there is a vacancy  
or expiring term, your application will be considered. Applications are to be submitted  
by March 1st in order to ensure consideration for a May 1st appointment. Applications 
are kept on file for a period of two years. If you have any questions about the role or 
functions of a particular Board, Commission or Committee, please contact the City  
Clerk’s Office at (262) 249-4092.  
  

BOARDS, COMMITEES, COMMISSIONS 
 
 

Please indicate the Boards, Committees or Commissions you are interested in serving on (no  
more than three). Please list first, second and third choice.  

 

____ Parking Commission                    ____ City Plan Commission  
____ Historic Preservation                    ____ Library Board  
____ Police & Fire Commission            ____ Tree Board  
____ Zoning Board of Appeals             ____ Communications Committee  
____ Cemetery Commission                 Yes   Board of Park Commissioners  
____ Utility Commission                       ____ Avian Committee  

 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 
 

Applicant Name:  Brian Olsen 
 

Home Address:  129 S. Curtis St.  #111 
 

City, State, Zip:  Lake Geneva, WI. 53147 
 

Phone:  262-249-9645                                                        Daytime Phone: 815-321-3526 
 

Occupation:  Ready Mix Driver Teamsters Local 301   How long a City resident?  17 Years 
 

Why do you want to serve on this/these Board(s), Committee(s), Commission(s): 
  

 I am interested in an opportunity to volunteer with the Board of Park Commissioners,                                                
to oversee the growth and future plans for all parks in the city of Lake Geneva.  
 I have thoroughly enjoyed volunteering for the Lake Geneva Jaycees for 
 the past 14 years. I look forward to serving with all members of the park board. 
   

             Committee Volunteer Application Page 1 of 2     3/2012  



 
 
 
 
Are you familiar with duties and responsibilities of the Committee? Yes 
 

Have you observed any meetings of this Committee(s)? Yes 
 

Please list any elective or appointive public positions or offices you hold:  
 
 None 
 
 
 

 
Describe briefly your education and any work experience or other activity which in your  
 

opinion would be beneficial in carrying out the responsibilities of this office:  
 
 
 As one of the chairmen of Venetian Festival I have a working knowledge of the application     
 process of the park board and city council. I have learned over the past years what it takes 
 to run a successful festival while protecting the parks.         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
                  If appointed to this office, are there any other activities in which you are now engaged which  

 

would interfere with your regular attendance upon the duties required: If so, to what extent?  
 
 None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature: Brian Olsen                                                                                                  Date: August 21,2013  
  

Please return completed applications to:  
 

Lake Geneva City Hall  
626 Geneva Street  

Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147  
 

For Office Use Only 
Date Filed: _______________________________ 
Date copy provided to Mayor: ______________ 
 

Appointed to: ____________________________ 
Date appointed: __________________________  
 

 
Committee Volunteer Application Page 2 of 2     3/2012

506
Typewritten Text
8/23/13

506
Typewritten Text
8/23/13

506
Typewritten Text



City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

$7,403.29

August 26, 2013

Prepaid Checks
8/9/13 through 8/23/13



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 8/26/2013

7,403.29$     

ITEMS > $5,000
City of Lake Geneva - Beach Refunds 6,540.00

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS 863.29$        

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8/9/13 THROUGH 8/23/13



DATE: 08/23/13 PAGE:   1
TIME: 11:17

VENDOR # INVOICE # INV. DATE CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT INVOICE AMT/
ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER ITEM AMT

AT&T81 AT&T
414Z4562348173‐7/13 8/15/2013 56436 8/15/2013 10.89                                      10.89              

01  911 SYSTEM LINE‐JUL 1121005221 10.89              
VENDOR TOTAL: 10.89              

CITYLG CITY OF LAKE GENEVA‐PETTY CASH BEACH‐8/13
8/8/2013 56288 8/9/2013 6,540.00                                6,540.00         

01  RECORD BEACH REFUNDS 4054104673 6,199.05         
02  RECORD BEACH REFUNDS 1100002421 340.95            

VENDOR TOTAL: 6,540.00         

T0000737 CATHY OR ROBERT FRITZ
REST‐FINAL 8/15/2013 56437 8/15/2013 479.40                                    479.40            

01  RESTITUTION FINAL‐MONTESDEOCA 1112004510 479.40            
VENDOR TOTAL: 479.40            

WIADM WI DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION
PERMITS‐8/13 8/15/2013 56438 8/15/2013 373.00                                    373.00            

01  PERMIT SEALS,APPS,CARDS 1124005310 373.00            

VENDOR TOTAL: 373.00              
TOTAL ‐‐‐ ALL INVOICES: 7,403.29         

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
PAID INVOICE LISTING

FROM  08/09/2013  TO  08/23/2013



Fund #
1. General Fund 11 42,734.97$         

2.  Debt Service 20 457.84$              

3. TID #4 34 4,652.35$           

4. Lakefront 40 12,947.22$         

5. Capital Projects 41 3,353.88$           

6. Parking Meter 42 20,480.76$         

7. Library Fund 99 1,689.65$           

8.  Impact Fees 45 8,610.00$           

9.  Tax Agency Fund 89

Total All Funds $94,926.67

Accounts Payable Checks - through 8/23/13

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting
August 26, 2013



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 8/26/2013

94,926.67$        

ITEMS > $5,000
Alliant Energy - July Bills 26,262.75          
Rich And Associates Inc - Parking Study Partial Payment 17,580.26          
Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Water & Sewer Impact Fees 7,110.00            
Crispell-Snyder Inc - July Engineering 7,099.41            
Identisys Inc - ID Printer and License 6,003.00            

Balance of Other Items 30,871.25$        

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 8/23/13



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

A+       A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING

 3660                 08/02/13  01  OLD TIME NEWSLETTER             1170005720                       08/27/13               60.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  60.00

ADVAND   ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

 A40000004484         07/31/13  01  LANDFILL USEAGE-4.52 TONS       1136005296                       08/27/13              243.26

                                02  LANDFILL USEAGE-6.43 TONS       1136005296                                             346.05

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                589.31

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 589.31

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE082113             08/18/13  01  INV 101952-010-SNAKE RD/HWY 50  1134105222                       08/27/13               10.42

                                02  INV 106985-010-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                           7,170.20

                                04  INV 124743-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1152005222                                              13.46

                                05  INV 127818-010-W HWY 50 BLOCK   1134105222                                              10.42

                                06  INV 140837-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1134105222                                               8.30

                                07  INV 147744-014-1070 CAREY       1132105222                                              95.61

                                08  INV 178856-010-GEORGE ST        1134105222                                               8.13

                                09  INV 184924-010-COBB PARK        1152005222                                              37.57

                                10  INV 188965-013-1065 CAREY       1132105222                                             590.83

                                11  INV 216918-010-CITY HALL        1116105222                                           4,814.12

                                12  INV 239783-010-CENTRAL SCHOOL   1152005222                                               8.05

                                13  INV 243947-013-1055 CAREY       1132105222                                             148.40

                                14  INV 268954-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                             181.07

                                15  INV 279779-010-918 MAIN ST      9900005222                                           1,363.86

                                16  INV 292807-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                              69.34

                                17  INV 302769-011-DUNN BASEBALL    1152005922                                              61.11

                                20  INV 318816-010-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                              10.92

                                21  INV 335773-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                              10.49

                                22  INV 336765-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                               8.05

                                23  INV 355867-010-DODGE ST         1134105222                                               7.80

                                24  INV 375931-010-RIVIERA          4055305222                                           5,670.81



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE082113             08/18/13  25  INV 392817-010-LIBRARY PK       1152005222                       08/27/13               28.00

                                27  INV 433829-010-FIRE HOUSE       1122005222                                             742.09

                                28  INV 433906-010-HAVENWOOD        1134105222                                               7.47

                                30  INV 489578-003-MUSEUM           1151105222                                           1,152.57

                                31  INV 492771-003-GENEVA SQ        1134105223                                              33.77

                                32  INV 514311-001-BAKER/SEMINARY   1152005222                                              22.33

                                33  INV 517852-001-SAGE ST/DUNN     1129005222                                               9.03

                                34  INV 544872-001-VETS PK/TOWNLIN  1152015222                                             623.13

                                35  INV 560544-002-1003 HOST DR     1122005222                                             389.37

                                36  INV 589078-001-RUSH ST          1152005222                                              15.81

                                37  INV 589905-001-BEACH HOUSE      4054105222                                             764.96

                                38  INV 590084-001-DONIAN PK        1152005222                                              82.38

                                39  INV 594309-001-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                             298.54

                                40  INV 605259-001-GENEVA ST LOT    1134105223                                             115.61

                                41  INV 614948-001-VETS PK SCOREBO  1152015222                                             251.19

                                43  INV 621606-001-WELLS ST         1134105222                                               9.17

                                44  INV 621825-001-S WELLS          1134105222                                               9.78

                                46  INV 626232-001-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                              27.89

                                47  INV 627270-001-730 MARSHALL ST  1129005222                                              19.93

                                48  INV 628749-001-W COOK SIREN     1129005222                                              11.13

                                49  INV 640082-001-201 EDWARDS SIR  1129005222                                              11.65

                                50  INV 652115-002-WALMART          1134105223                                              78.71

                                51  INV 653994-001-HWY 120/TOWNLIN  1134105222                                              77.48

                                52  INV 654168-001-HWY 50 SIGNAL    1134105223                                             127.45

                                53  INV 656566-001-HWY 120/BLOOMFI  1134105223                                              83.74

                                54  INV 657276-002-389 EDWARDS      1134105223                                             100.37

                                55  INV 675414-001-VETS PK PAVILN   1152015222                                             238.88

                                56  INV 679833-001-LOT LITE         1134105223                                             168.15

                                59  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005663                                              12.65

                                60  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005623                                             127.17

                                61  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005664                                               9.02

                                62  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005625                                              85.82

                                63  INV 699860-001-IMPOUND          1121005222                                              19.51

                                64  INV 703098-001-LIB PK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              59.27



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE082113             08/18/13  65  INV 703615-001-MAIN ST LIGHTS   1134105223                       08/27/13               95.18

                                66  INV 710858-001-INTRCHG N SIGNL  1134105223                                              54.59

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             26,262.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              26,262.75

ASSOCTR  ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY

 215                  08/12/13  01  2013 ANNUAL FEE                 2081005656                       08/27/13              363.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                363.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 363.00

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE082113             08/12/13  01  262 R42-8188 663-1-CITY HALL    1116105221                       08/27/13              261.99

                                02  262 R42-8188 663-1-POLICE       1121005221                                             261.99

                                03  262 R42-8188 663-1-COURT        1112005221                                              65.50

                                04  262 R42-8188 663-1-METER        4234505221                                              65.50

                                05  262 248-0403 367 7-POLICE MAIN  1121005221                                             124.92

                                06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT    1122005221                                             187.76

                                07  262 248-4567 367 1-POL MODEM    1121005221                                             168.34

                                08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL    1116105221                                             167.82

                                10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL  1132105221                                              62.34

                                12  262 249-5299 313 5-6 LIB LINES  9900005221                                              37.22

                                13  262 249-5299 313 5-2 STR LINES  1132105221                                              14.32

                                14  262 249-5299 313 5-COURT FAX    1112005221                                               4.66

                                15  262 249-52993135-2 ALARM LINES  1116105221                                               9.34

                                16  262 249-5299 313 5-CEM 2 LINES  1170105221                                               9.34

                                17  262 249-52993135-LOW RIV-1LINE  4055205221                                               4.67

                                18  262 249-52993135-UP RIV-2 LINE  4055105221                                              10.61

                                19  262 249-5299 313 5-FIRE 2 LINE  1122005221                                              33.81

                                20  262 249-5299 313 5-POL 3 LINES  1121005221                                              18.61

                                21  262 249-52993135-POL REM DIAL   1121005221                                              56.01

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,564.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,564.75



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&TO    AT&T ONENET SERVICE

 RE082113             08/01/13  01  CHARGES-AUG                     1121005221                       08/27/13               23.19

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.19

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  23.19

AUROH    AURORA HEALTH CARE

 101812               08/11/13  01  HEARING TEST                    1100001391                       08/27/13               20.00

                                02  DRUG TESTING                    1132105205                                             125.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                145.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 145.00

BOTTS    BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC

 552493               08/09/13  01  SPRING ASSEMBLY FIX-TK 27       1132105250                       08/27/13            1,206.87

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,206.87

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,206.87

BSL      BADGER STATE LOGISTICS

 231617               08/09/13  01  MUSEUM TOWELS                   1100001391                       08/27/13               49.83

                                02  TP,TOWELS,TRASH BAGS            1116105350                                             197.87

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                247.70

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 247.70

BURLI    BURLINGTON MUNICIPAL COURT

 WARRANT-8/13         08/20/13  01  WARRANTS-DANIEL PULIZZANO       1112002428                       08/27/13              472.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                472.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 472.00

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 DV43254              07/31/13  01  SERVER BACKUP                   1115105450                       08/27/13              135.54

                                02  APC BACKUP                      3430009124                                              62.85



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 DV43254              07/31/13  03  CARD READER                     1114305310                       08/27/13               40.32

                                04  NEW MONITOR                     1114205310                                             129.05

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                367.76

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 367.76

CRISP    CRISPELL-SNYDER INC

 2068626              08/02/13  01  STORM TUNNEL DESIGN-JUL         3430005450                       08/27/13            4,539.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,539.50

 2068770              08/02/13  01  2013 ST PROGRAM DESIGN-JUL      4132101307                       08/27/13            2,065.16

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,065.16

 2068772              08/02/13  01  TOWNLINE TRAILS INQUIRY         1130005216                       08/27/13              176.75

                                02  GIS CHGS                        1130005217                                             318.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                494.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               7,099.41

DIGIT    DIGITAL PAYMENT TECHNOLOGIES

 183441               08/01/13  01  SEP EMS FEES                    4234505450                       08/27/13            2,835.00

                                02  SEP EMS FEES                    4054105340                                             135.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,970.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,970.00

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 530205               07/26/13  01  NUTS,BOLTS-TOWER 1              1122005351                       08/27/13                1.20

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.06

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.14

 532133               08/12/13  01  NUTS,BOLTS                      1152005350                       08/27/13                1.10

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.06

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.04



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 532301               08/13/13  01  DUCT TAPE                       1132105340                       08/27/13               13.98

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.28

 532354               08/13/13  01  LIGHT BULB                      1121005399                       08/27/13                3.49

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.17

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.32

 532566               08/14/13  01  BATTERIES,CABLE TIES            1121005399                       08/27/13               56.91

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.85

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 54.06

 532598               08/14/13  01  BOLTS-CROSSWALK SIGN            1121005399                       08/27/13               12.90

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.25

 533031               08/19/13  01  SOAP                            4055205350                       08/27/13                9.98

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.48

 533273               08/20/13  01  BALLAST,LIGHT,SOAP              4055205350                       08/27/13               43.56

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.18

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.38

 533350               08/21/13  01  NUTS,BOLTS-MOWER                1152005250                       08/27/13                6.00

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.30

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.70

 533379               08/21/13  01  STAPLE GUN,KNIFE,STAPLES        1132105340                       08/27/13               26.97

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.35

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.62

 533523               08/22/13  01  FASTENERS                       1132105340                       08/27/13                4.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.99



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 K31662               08/08/13  01  TOILET SEAT-STAFF WASHRM        9900005350                       08/27/13               17.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.19

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 188.45

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 536981               07/18/13  01  SOAP-RESTROOMS                  1152005350                       08/27/13              252.38

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                252.38

 537834               08/13/13  01  CREDIT-SOAP                     1152005350                       08/27/13             -161.88

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:               -161.88

 537927               08/15/13  01  SANITARY BAGS                   4055205350                       08/27/13               34.16

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 34.16

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 124.66

GENON    GENEVA ON-LINE INC

 973210               08/01/13  01  DSL CHG-AUG                     9900005221                       08/27/13               60.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  60.00

GLART    GENEVA LAKE ART ASOC

 REFUND-8/13          08/19/13  01  SEC DEP REF 8/9-11 FI PK        1100002353                       08/27/13              300.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.00

HUMPH    HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING

 SCOREBOARD           05/13/08  01  SCOREBOARD INSTALL              4500005961                       08/27/13            1,500.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,500.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,500.00



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HWYC     HWY C SERVICES INC

 174288               08/16/13  01  CARBURETOR,CABLE-WEEDEATER      1152005250                       08/27/13               67.91

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 67.91

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  67.91

IDENT    IDENTISYS INC

 138369-R             05/03/13  01  ID PRINTER                      1129005735                       08/27/13            5,928.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,928.00

 170928-R             05/29/13  01  ID PRINTER LICENSE              1129005735                       08/27/13               75.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               6,003.00

ITU      ITU INC

 5727208              08/16/13  01  MATS                            1116105360                       08/27/13               65.68

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.68

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  65.68

JORDA    DENNIS JORDAN

 REIMB-8/13           08/08/13  01  HOUSE OF INKJET-TONER           1115105310                       08/27/13               55.94

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.94

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  55.94

KUENS    KUENS ALL SEASONS POOL SVC

 201308016            08/09/13  01  CHLORINE-FOUNTAIN               4055205355                       08/27/13               47.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 47.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  47.25

LAKEW    LAKEWOOD FILTERS INC

 109877               08/06/13  01  FILTER CHANGES                  1116105360                       08/27/13              260.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                260.20

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 260.20



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 590 S STONE RIDGE    08/13/13  01  590 S STONE RIDGE DR            4500002452                       08/27/13            1,690.00

                                02  590 S STONE RIDGE DR            4500002453                                           1,865.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 960 HUDSON TRAIL     07/19/13  01  960 HUDSON TRAIL                4500002452                       08/27/13            1,690.00

                                02  960 HUDSON TRAIL                4500002453                                           1,865.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               7,110.00

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 5861                 08/15/13  01  HVAC QTRLY PREV MAINT           1116105360                       08/27/13              903.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                903.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 903.00

MARTIN   MARTIN BUSINESS GROUP

 1143204              08/20/13  01  KONICA 600 CONTR-AUG            1116105531                       08/27/13              123.12

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                123.12

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 123.12

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 910690               08/09/13  01  BATTERY-RIV FLOOR MACHINE       4055205350                       08/27/13               89.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 89.99

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  89.99

NAPAR    NAPA AUTO PARTS

 247444               08/09/13  01  BATTERY-RIV FLOOR MACHINE       4055205350                       08/27/13              103.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                103.99

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 103.99

NYQUI    JEFF MISKIE



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NYQUI    JEFF MISKIE

 1054                 07/30/13  01  MAY-JUN IT SVC                  1121005305                       08/27/13              862.50

                                02  MAY-JUN IT SVC                  1121005380                                             475.00

                                03  MAY-JUN IT SVC                  1121005361                                              25.00

                                04  MAY-JUN IT SVC                  1121005262                                             412.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,775.00

 1055                 08/13/13  01  JULY IT SVC                     1121005361                       08/27/13              125.00

                                02  JULY IT SVC                     1121005380                                             175.00

                                03  JULY IT SVC                     1121005305                                             325.00

                                04  JULY IT SVC                     1121005262                                              62.50

                                05  JULY IT SVC                     4121001215                                             125.00

                                06  JULY IT SVC                     3430009124                                              50.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                862.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,637.50

OTTER    OTTER SALES & SERVICE INC

 P138031              07/31/13  01  TIRE-MOWER                      1152005250                       08/27/13              130.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                130.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 130.50

PEDER    SUSAN PEDERSEN

 EYEGLASS-2013        08/16/13  01  EYEGLASS REIMB PER CONTRACT     1115105133                       08/27/13              150.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.00

PHILI    PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL

 18935574             08/10/13  01  MONITOR/DEFIBS-AUG              1122005830                       08/27/13              700.16

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                700.16

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 700.16

PNC      PNC BANK



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PNC      PNC BANK

 0032-8/13            08/09/13  01  CHECKS IN THE MAIL-CHECKS       1115305310                       08/27/13               37.49

                                02  HYATT-LODGING,MEALS             1114305331                                             480.40

                                03  WALMART-MTG REFRESHMENTS        1111005399                                               7.12

                                04  BEST BUY-DIGITAL CAMERA         1124005310                                             148.98

                                05  STARBUCKS-MTG REFRESHMENTS      1111005399                                              18.15

                                06  EVERGREEN BP-MTG REFRESHMENTS   1111005399                                               2.97

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                695.11

 0511-8/13            08/09/13  01  AMAZON.COM-SOAP                 4054105362                       08/27/13               37.73

                                02  AMAZON.COM-SOAP                 4055205350                                              75.46

                                03  AMAZON.COM-SOAP                 1152005350                                              75.46

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                188.65

 1831-8/13            08/09/13  01  USPS-POSTAGE-MALEK              1122005312                       08/27/13                7.45

                                02  USPS-POSTAGE-MALEK              1122005312                                               9.75

                                03  USPS-POSTAGE-MALEK              1122005312                                               6.60

                                04  USPS-POSTAGE-BEST DEFENSE       1122005312                                              12.40

                                05  HOME DEPOT-FLOOR SEALER         1122005350                                              15.87

                                06  USPS-POSTAGE-FIRE RESCUE        1122005312                                              58.15

                                07  USPS-POSTAGE-MALEK,GUETTZKE     1122005312                                              14.45

                                08  HOME DEPOT-CLEANERS,DEGREASERS  1122005350                                              55.16

                                09  USPS-POSTAGE-MALEK              1122005312                                              11.85

                                10  USPS-POSTAGE-AHERN              1122005312                                               5.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                197.48

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,081.24

RACIN    RACINE COUNTY CLERK OF COURT

 WARRANT-8/13         08/19/13  01  WARRANT-NEWELL 13-2709          1112002428                       08/27/13              285.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                285.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 285.00

RICH     RICH AND ASSOCIATES INC

 6022                 08/16/13  01  PARKING STUDY-64%               4234505870                       08/27/13           17,580.26

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             17,580.26

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              17,580.26



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SHI      SHI COMPUTERS

 B01221794            08/01/13  01  CLERK/COMPTROLLER COMPUTERS     4115101129                       08/27/13            1,163.72

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,163.72

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,163.72

SPECI    JENNIFER SPECIAL

 MILEAGE-8/13         08/22/13  01  AUG MILEAGE-10 MILES            1124005330                       08/27/13                5.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.65

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   5.65

STEFF    GEORGE STEFFEN

 REIMB-8/16           08/16/13  01  MENARDS-BEACH CHAIRS            4054105310                       08/27/13               21.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  21.00

SUN      SUN LIFE FINANCIAL

 RE082113             08/20/13  01  CEM DISABILITY-SEP              1170105137                       08/27/13               26.84

                                03  LIB DISABILITY-SEP              9900005137                                              70.76

                                04  PD DISABILITY-SEP               1110205134                                             441.76

                                05  STREET DISABILITY-SEP           1110205134                                             189.68

                                06  WATER DISABILITY-SEP            1100001634                                             121.06

                                07  WWTF DISABILITY-SEP             1100001634                                              87.77

                                08  C HALL DISABILITY-SEP           1110205134                                             113.12

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,050.99

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,050.99

T0000743 MATT JONAS

 REFUND               08/12/13  01  JONAS SEC DEP 8/9/13            4055102353                       08/27/13            1,000.00

                                02  JONAS SETUP/SEC GRD 8/9/13      4055104674                                            -172.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                828.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 828.00



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000744 LIZ MILLER

 REFUND               08/12/13  01  MILLER SEC DEP 8/10/13          4055102353                       08/27/13            1,000.00

                                02  MILLER SETUP/SEC GRD 8/10/13    4055104674                                            -356.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                643.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 643.25

T0000745 ELKHORN KIWANIS CLUB

 REFUND               08/19/13  01  SEC DEP REF 8/17/13 DONIAN PK   1100002353                       08/27/13               50.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

T0000746 BRIAN LAKOMSKI

 REFUND               08/19/13  01  LAKOMSKI SEC DEP 8/8/14         4055102353                       08/27/13            1,000.00

                                02  LAKOMSKI RIV CANCEL FEE 8/8/14  4055104674                                            -100.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                900.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 900.00

T0000747 JEFF PLANEY

 REFUND               08/19/13  01  PLANEY SEC DEP 9/19/14          4055102353                       08/27/13            1,000.00

                                02  PLANEY RIV CANCEL FEE 9/19/14   4055104674                                            -100.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                900.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 900.00

T0000748 JOEL RAFFERTY

 REFUND               08/19/13  01  RAFFERTY SEC DEP 8/17/13        4055102353                       08/27/13            1,000.00

                                02  RAFFERTY SETUP/SEC GRD 8/17/13  4055104674                                            -244.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                756.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 756.00

T0000749 MICHAEL SPIEGELHOFF

 REFUND               08/19/13  01  SPIEGELHOFF SEC DEP 8/16/13     4055102353                       08/27/13            1,000.00



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000749 MICHAEL SPIEGELHOFF

 REFUND               08/19/13  02  SPIEGELHOFF SETUP/SEC GRD 8/16  4055104674                       08/27/13             -324.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                676.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 676.00

T0000750 COOPER A NINK

 REFUND-8/13          08/20/13  01  REF BOND-EDWARD NINK R791458-3  1112004510                       08/27/13               53.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 53.70

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  53.70

THELE    THELEN MATERIALS LLC

 298453               08/10/13  01  TOPSOIL,COMPOST-STUMP FILL      1132135430                       08/27/13              406.73

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                406.73

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 406.73

TIMS     TIM'S TAP LINE CLEANING

 5523                 08/08/13  01  SANITIZE-BEER TAP               4055205350                       08/27/13               20.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  20.00

UNITE    UNITED LABORATORIES

 055976               08/08/13  01  CLEANERS                        4055205350                       08/27/13              814.80

                                02  CLEANERS                        1152005350                                             651.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,466.40

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,466.40

UWEXT    UW-EXTENSION

 WORKSHOP-9/13        08/22/13  01  URBAN FOREST WORKSHOP-FOSTER    1132135410                       08/27/13               45.00

                                02  URBAN FOREST WORKSHOP-CLAPPER   1132135410                                              45.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 90.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  90.00



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VANDE    VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

 201301016            01/20/13  01  JAN PLANNING                    1169305212                       08/27/13               27.00

                                02  CORE COMM PIP                   1100001391                                             601.50

                                03  EASTVIEW CUP                    1100001391                                              54.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                682.50

 201307029            08/12/13  01  JUL ZONING ASSISTANCE           1169305212                       08/27/13            1,155.00

                                02  JUL PLAN-406 WELLS CUP          1100001391                                             232.00

                                03  JUL PLAN-SALYER CUP             1100001391                                             329.88

                                04  JUL PLAN-WOZNIAK CUP            1100001391                                             148.50

                                05  JUL PLAN-WOODS SCHOOL           1100001391                                             190.88

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,056.26

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,738.76

VERIZON  VERIZON WIRELESS

 9708842645           07/23/13  01  CELL CHGS-JUL                   1122005221                       08/27/13               55.49

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.49

 9709161600           08/01/13  01  AIR CARDS-JUL                   1129005221                       08/27/13               40.01

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.01

 9709162271           08/01/13  01  CELL PHONES,NEW EQUIPMENT       1121005221                       08/27/13              771.53

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                771.53

 9709307521           08/03/13  01  AIR CARDS-JUL                   1121005221                       08/27/13              361.07

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                361.07

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,228.10

VILLBR   VILLAGE OF BRISTOL

 WARRANT              08/12/13  01  WARRANT-TRISHA MOHR 12129354    1112004510                       08/27/13              114.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                114.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 114.00

VILLGC   VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY



DATE: 08/23/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 15:14:42                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/27/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VILLGC   VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY

 834                  08/16/13  01  BEACH TESTING-JULY              4054105362                       08/27/13              360.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                360.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 360.00

VORPA    VORPAGEL SERVICE INC

 33882                08/09/13  01  A/C FIX                         1151105240                       08/27/13              289.78

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                289.78

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 289.78

WALCOS   WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

 7/13                 08/05/13  01  JUL PRISONER CONFINEMENTS       1112005290                       08/27/13              225.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                225.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 225.00

                                                                                                TOTAL ALL INVOICES:        94,926.67


	Finance Committee Agenda
	08.12.13_Finance_Minutes

	Council Agenda
	08.12.13_Council_Minutes
	08.15.13_Council_Minutes

	Consent Agenda
	Temproary Alcohol License
	Operator Licenses

	Mayoral Veto
	Mayor and Council compensation
	Police Chief and Assistant Chief Employment Contracts
	Resolution13-R47_policedeptexpansion
	Resolution13-R48_policemgmtwageresolution
	Resolution13-R49_parkinglots
	Resolution13-R50_streetimp
	08.19.13_PlanCommission_Minutes
	Ordinance13-17_ZMA_ekizian
	GDP and PIP Application
	Ordinance13-18_ZMA_stoneridgeeast
	Ordinance13-19_zoningtext_dancestudio
	Resolution13-R51_CUP_wozniak
	Resolution13-R52_Doud
	Committee Volunteer Application - Olsen 
	Prepaid Bills
	Regular Bills



